NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

BOARD MEETING

Monday, July 19, 2004
Zia Room - Library

2:00 p.m.
AGENDA

A. Welcome Larry Hanna
B. Adoption of Agenda Larry Hanna
C. Approval of Minutes of June 23 & 29, 2004 Larry Hanna
D. President’s Report Dr. McCleery
E. New Business

1. Monthly Expenditures Report Dan Hardin

2. Monthly Revenue Report Dan Hardin

3. Oil and Gas Revenue Report Dan Hardin

4. Schedule of Investments Dan Hardin

5. Consideration of Supplemental Retirement Plan Dr. McCleery

6. Consideration of Re-Surfacing the NMJC Traffic Circle Dr. McCleery

7. Consideration of Bid #954 — Ventilators for the NMJC Dormitories Frank Collins

8. Personnel Consideration — Professor of Computer Information Systems Mary Jean Ward

9. Personnel Consideration — Professor of Biology Mickey Best

10. Personnel Consideration — Professor of PE/Cross Country & Track Coach Mickey Best

F. Closure of Open Meeting Larry Hanna
G. Public Comments Larry Hanna
H. Announcement of Next Meeting Larry Hanna

I. Adjournment Larry Hanna



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD MEETING
JUNE 23, 2004

MINUTES

The New Mexico Junior College Board met on Wednesday, June 23, 2004, beginning at
3:00 p.m. in the Zia Room of Pannell Library. The following members were present:
Mr. Larry Hanna, Chairman; Ms. Patricia Chappelle, Secretary; Mr. Phillip Jones; Mrs.
Yvonne Williams; Mr. Wade Cavitt; and Mr. Guy Kesner. Not present was Mr. John
Hice, Jr.

Mr, Hanna called the meeting to order and welcomed visitors and guests present: Vange
Perryman, Hobbs News Sun.

Upon a motion by Mr. Cavitt, seconded by Mr. Kesner, the agenda was unanimously
adopted, as presented.

Under New Business, Mr. Frank Collins and Matt McKim, Dekker/Perich/Sabatini
presented Bids for Construction: Western Heritage Center and the Ben Alexander
Student Learning Center. HB Construction was the low bidder for both the Western
Heritage Center Base Bid and the Additive Alternate number seven. HB Construction
was also the only bidder for the Ben Alexander Student Learning Center. It was
recommended to award the contract for construction to HB Construction of Albuquerque,
Inc. for the total bid lot “C” which includes the Western Heritage Center, Ben Alexander
Student Learning Center and all Additive Alternates totaling $10,581,000, exclusive of
New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax. Upon a motion by Mr. Cavitt, seconded by Mrs.
Williams, the board unanimously accepted the recommendation. Upon a motion by Mr.
Jones, seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the board unanimously approved the contract and
authorized Dr. McCleery to sign as owner.

Mr. Hanna called for comments from the community. There being none, the next regular
board meeting was scheduled for June 29, 2004, beginning at 4:00 p.m. in the Zia Room
of Pannell Library.

The board meeting adjourned at 3:25 p.m.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD MEETING
JUNE 29, 2004

MINUTES

The New Mexico Junior College Board met on Tuesday, June 29, 2004, beginning at
4:00 p.m. in the Zia Room of Pannell Library. The following members were present:
Mr. Larry Hanna, Chairman; Ms. Patricia Chappelle, Secretary; Mr. Phillip Jones; Mr.
Guy Kesner; and Mr. Wade Cavitt. Not present was Mr. John Hice, Jr. and Mrs. Yvonne
Williams.

Mr. Hanna called the meeting to order and welcomed visitors and guests present: Vange
Perryman, Hobbs News Sun.

Upon a motion by Mr. Kesner, seconded by Mr. Cavitt, the agenda was unanimously
adopted, as presented.

Upon a motion by Ms. Chappelle, seconded by Mr. Jones, the board unanimously
approved the minutes of May 20, 2004.

Under President’s Report, Jennifer Jordon reported on the recent Jim Spence Memorial
Golf Tournament and presented Janice Spence with a Platinum Sponsor Award. Dr.
McCleery informed the board of the July 19 meeting with the College of the Southwest
board. In closing, Dr. McCleery reported that construction would begin July 14.

Mr. Cavitt moved the board go into closed session for the discussion of limited personnel
matters under the provisions of section 10-15-1-H(2) of the New Mexico Statutes
Annotated 1978. Ms. Chappelle seconded the motion. The roll call vote was as follows:
Mr. Jones - yes; Ms. Chappelle — yes; Mr. Kesner — yes; Mr. Hanna — yes; Mr. Cavitt -
yes.

Upon re-convening in open meeting, Mr. Hanna stated that the matters discussed in the
closed meeting were limited only to those specified in the motion for closure.

Under New Business, Dan Hardin presented the May financial reports and with a motion
by Mr. Jones, seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the board unanimously approved the
expenditures for May 2004.

Frank Collins presented Bid #953 — Windows for the NMJC Dormitories. The
administration recommended acceptance of the sole bid from City Glass & Mirror for
$56,947.48. Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the board
unanimously accepted the recommendation.



Dr. McCleery presented the five capital projects requests submitted to the Commission
on Higher Education. After some discussion, and upon a motion by Mr. Kesner,
seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the board unanimously approved the projects.

Upon a motion by Ms. Chappelle, seconded by Mr. Jones, the board unanimously
approved a 4.67% salary increase for Dr. McCleery for the 2004/2005 contract year.

Dr. McCleery presented retirement resolutions for Steve Barslou, Diann Megert, and
Marilyn Jackson. Upon a motion by Mr. Kesner, seconded by Mr. Cavitt, the board
unanimously adopted the resolutions.

Dr. McCleery recommended Ms. Sheryl Pounds for the Department Secretary — Human
Resources position. Ms. Pounds is related to Ms. Sandy Hardin, Department Secretary —
Financial Aid and Mr. Dan Hardin, Vice President for Finance. Upon a motion by Mr.
Jones, seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the board unanimously accepted the recommendation.

Dr. McCleery recommended Ms. Lisa Hardison for the Dean of Continuing
Education/Workforce Development position at an annual salary of $55,516. Upon a
motion by Ms. Chappelle, seconded by Mr. Jones, the board approved the employment of
Ms. Hardison, effective July 1, 2004. The vote was as follows: Mr. Jones — yes; Ms.
Chappelle — yes; Mr. Hanna — yes; Mr. Cavitt — no; and Mr. Kesner — yes.

Upon a motion by Mr. Cavitt, seconded by Mr. Jones, the board unanimously voted to
table Personnel Consideration — Professor of PE/Cross Country & Track Coach.

Mr. Hanna called for comments from the community. There being none, the next regular
board meeting was scheduled for July 19, 2004, following the joint meeting with College
of the Southwest in the Zia Room of Pannell Library.

Upon a motion by Mr. Cavitt, seconded by Mr. Kesner, the board meeting adjourned at
6:30 p.m.

CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

SECRETARY



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Vice President for Finance

a
To: New Mexico Junior College Board Members
From: Dan Hardin

Date: August 16, 2004

RE: Expenditure and Revenue Reports for July

July is the first month of the 2004/2005 fiscal year, and the first month using the new
SCT Banner administrative software. The expenditure report represents expenditure
totals that include funds expended and encumbered. The total expended and or
encumbered for the month of July was $1,190,341.00. The expenditures will increase
in August as the fall ciasses begin and faculty are on campus.

In the restricted funds the budget numbers for Grants will change during the year as
most Grants end their year in September or October. When the new budgets are
installed we will change the budget amount. The expenditure for restricted financial aid
will increase tremendously in August with over 2,000,000.00 in Pell grants and Direct
loans being processed in July, August, and September.

The Revenue generated in July 2004 was $1,389,483.00. This mostly consists of
tuition and fees, the allocation from the state, oil and gas accrual income, and auxiliary
enterprises revenue. The monthly oil and gas budget of $239,507.00 was used as the
accrual for July 2004. The actual oil and gas revenue received during July was
$373,314.65, and is reported in the 2003-2004 fiscal year.

The investment report shows an ending balance of $9,625,000.00. We did not have
any activity in the LGIP during July. At this time iast year, we had $8,225,000.00 in
LGIP investments. Of the $9,625,000.00, 93% is designated as capital projects.

In July, we had the Johnson and Miller auditors come in for preliminary audit work.
Business office personnel have been workmg on closing the year and preparing work
papers for the auditors. On August 30" the auditors will begin their actual on sight audit
work.

The Finance module for the SCT Banner went live July 1, 2004. Although we have gone
live with SCT we still have to operate the student biller in the old Poise system.
Interfaces are done each day to move the biller information from the Poise system to
the Banner system. This will continue until next spring when the Student module and




!

sy
| O e — e e
1

the Financial Aid modules go live. We will continue to use the Poise system for payroll
until January 2006 when the final module Human Resources goes live. Interfaces are
done each payroll moving the information from the old system to the new system.

This is the Financial Report for July 2004.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Expenditure Report

June 2004
100% of Year Completed
2002-03 2003-04
Year-to-Date Percentage Current Year-to-date Percentage
Final Expended or  of Budget Original Expended or Expendedor of Budget
Fund Budget Encumbered  Expended Budget Encumbered  Encumbered Expended
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General:
Instruction 4,825,446 5,697,502 118% 6,296,492 104,923 5,843,091 93%
Academic Support 920,713 1,215,291 132% 1,289,270 76,089 1,221,813 95%
Student Services 1,072,721 1,439,721 134% 1,405,440 81,434 1,453,385 103%
Institutional Support 4,145,271 2,608,256 63% 2,468,991 210,767 2,365,951 96%
Operation & Maintenance of Plant 1,708,119 1,716,359 100% 1,931,910 127,468 &107,642 109%
Subtotaf - Instruction & General 12,672,270 12,677,129 100% 13,392,103 600,681 12,991,882 97%
Student Activities 288,156 327,245 114% 374,519 (15,805) 372,105 99%
Research 0 ] 0% 0 0 0 0%
Pubilic Service ] 1] 0% 0 /] 0 0%
Internal Service Departments 742,447 143,743 19%, 484,350 {47,433) 530,980 110%
Student Ald 164,441 218,800 133% 358,405 60,523 316,603 B88%
Auxiliary Enterprises 1,315,353 1,628,213 124% 1,457,789 45,389 1,512,297 104%
Athletics 608,969 642,381 105% 701,159 4,019 593,829 85%
Total Current Unrestricted Fund 15,791,636 15,637,511 99% 16,768,325 647,374 16,317,696 97%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 2,843,425 2,252,481 79% 2,114,855 121,181 1,733,675 82%
Student Aid 4,180,325 4,518,316 108% 4,414,319 {44.746) 4,571,960 104%
Total Current Restricted Fund 7,023,750 6,770,797 96% 6,529,174 76,435 6,305,635 97%
PLANT FUNDS
Capital Outiay / Bidg. Renewal & Repl.
Projects from Institutional Funds 7,543,812 1,208,606 16% 9,797,507 (39,369) 801,181 8%
Projects from State GOB Funds 5,145,397 977,188 19% 5,226,697 (659,789) 1,916,901 37%
Projects from State STB Funds 0 [+} 0% 1,980,000 21 103,502 0%
Projects from State ER & R 0 0 0% 130,701 0 0 0%
Projects from State BR & R 443,286 387,296 87% 390,082 13,048 247,890 64%
Projects from Auxitiary BR&R 35,986 33,221 92% 19,539 {1,474) 2,365 12%
Subtotal - Capital and BR&R 13,168,481 2,606,311 20% 17,544,526 (687,563) 3,071,839 18%
Debt Service
Revenue Bonds 0 0 0% 0 ] 0 0%
Total Plant Funds 13,168,481 2,606,311 20% 17,544,526 (687,563) 3,071,839 18%
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 35,983,867 25,014,619 70% 40,842,025 36,246 25,695,170 63%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Revenue Report

June 2004
100% of Year Completed
2002-03 2003-04
Percentage Percentage
Final Year-to-date  of Budget Original Current Month  Year-to-date of Budget
Fund Budget Revenug Received Budget Revenue Revenue Received
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General:
Tuition and Fees 1,277,050 1,288,571 101% 1,653,150 17,682 1,574,658 95%
State Appropriations 7,376,100 7,376,200 100% 7,684,800 619,362 7,797,591 101%
Advalorem Taxes - Oil and Gas 2,949,084 4,597,845 156% 3,409,779 372,219 4,756,643 140%
Advalorem Taxes - Property 1,800,000 2,304,794 128% 2,000,000 479,516 2,416,015 121%
Interest Income 50,000 53,723 107% 50,000 (1,256) 32,791 66%
Other Revenues 401,308 424,144 106% 316 500 14,776 300,896 95%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 13,853,542 16,045,277 116% 15,114,229 1,502,299 16,878,594 112%
Student Activities 43,400 47,251 109% 47,500 (21) 47,177 95%
Public Service ] 0 0% 0 0 o 0%
Internal Service Departments 10,000 21,594 216% 13,000 2,122 21,242 163%
Auxillary Enterprises 1,663,000 1,750,540 108% 1,728,300 75,416 1,807,813 105%
Athletics 35,400 34,819 98% 35,400 2,875 34,921 99%
Total Current Unrestricted 15,605,342 17,939,481 115% 16,938,429 1,582,691 18,789,747 111%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 2,843,425 1,884,081 66% 2,013,499 22,805 1,202,102 60%
Student Ald 3,716,407 4,180,325 112% 4,583,429 6,141 4,583,429 100%
Total Current Restricted 6,559,832 6,064,406 92% 6,596,928 18,946 5,785,531 88%
PLANT FUNDS
Capltal Outiay / Bldg. Renewal & Repl,
Projects from State GOB Funds 1,212,900 890,374 73% 4,593,986 123,031 2,021,825 44%
Projects from State STB Funds [ 0 0% 2,000,000 0 165,653 8%
Projects from Other State Funds 0o [ 0% 680,399 0 0 0%
Interest Income 105,700 106,022 100% 100,000 16,410 128,719 129%
Total Plant Funds 1,318,600 996,396 76% 7,374,385 139,441 2,316,197 31%
GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 23,483,774 25,000,283 106% 30,909,742 1,751,078 26,891,475 87%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Oil and Gas Revenue Report

June 2004
100% of Year Completed
OIL GAS COMBINED
2002-03 Variance
Month of Price Lea County Price Lea County Monthly Original  Over (Under)
Sales Distribution per BBL BBLs sold | per MCF MCF sold Revenue Budget Budget
Actual July %$26.85 2,991,006 | $4.48 16,317,305 343,217 239,507 103,710
Actual August $25.32 3,451,574 $5.26 15,862,113 337,799 239,507 98,292
Actual September $25.39 3,597,704 | %4.80 17,349,678 321,605 239,507 82,098
Actual October £30.08 3,068,996 | %$4.56 17,740,094 427,926 239,507 188,419 |
|Actual November $26.37 2,877,972 £4.52 16,425,079 297,713 239,507 58,206
Actual December $28.16 3,127,825 $4.39 17,293,973 | 341,121 239,507 101,614
Actual January $29.63 2,987,545 £4.25 16,321,118 | 309,412 239,507 69,905
Actual February $30.37 3,173,669 £4.74 17,433,910 | 356,805 239,507 117,298
Actual March $32.33 3,170,048 $5.64 17,607,065 408,619 239,507 169,112
Actual April %$34.66 3,116,817 $4.69 14,688,289 371,127 239,507 131,620
Actual May 368,674 239,507 129,167
Accrual June 239,507 239,507 0
Y.T.D. Production Tax Revenue 4,123,525 2,874,084 1,249,441
Y¥.7.D. Equipment Tax Revenue 633,118 535,695 97,423
Total Year-to-Date Oil & Gas and Equipment Tax Revenue 4,756,643 3,409,779 1,346,864

Source: New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department

Per Johnson, Miller & Co., C.P.A.'s, an accrual is made for oil and gas revenue for the reporting
month. June is the monthly budget amount.




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Schedule of Investments
June 2004
100% of Year Completed
Period of
Amount Date Maturity Investment Account Inberest Interest
Financlal Institution Invested Invested Date (Days) Number Rate Eamed
State of New Mexico
Local Government Investment Pool 9,625,000 N/A N/A N/A 7102-1348 1.88% 15,155
Total investments 9,625,000 15,155
Summary of Current Month’s Activity Capital Projects 6/30/2004
Technology Upgrade 293,230.20
Beginning amount 9,625,000 Workforce Training Center 1,191,750.14
High Tech Start Up 163,345.90
Plus: deposits 0 Dacutech 519,755.00
Vehicles 108,708.49
Less: withdrawals 0 CISCO Networking Equipment 1,970.63
Western Heritage Center 1,415,000.00
Capital Projects 9,018,565 Drawings and Master Plan 94,153.70
Baseball Field 204,472.61
Reserves Invested 606,435 Rodeo Arena 11,623.96
Dormitory Landscape 45,900,93
Total LGIP Investment 9,625,000 Lea County Beautification 0.00
Circle Drive 143,632.64
Dorm Construction 0.00
Roadway Parking Lot Seal Coat 100,000.00
Dorm Recreation Area 116,740.89
BR&R Carryover 19,539.49
Water Rights 9,465.59
Firing Range Upgrade 5,559.66
Millen Fence/Landscape 175,000.00
Ben Alexander Student Center 3,265,438.94
JASI 405,279.04
Computer Equipment Rebates 10,997.37
Clerk of the Works 70,000.00
Marketing 80,000.00
West Texas ITV 50,000.00
Dorms 242,000.00
Equestrian Center 150,000.00
Telephone 125,000.00
Total 9,018,565.18

NOTE: Capital projects total does not inciude encumbered funds



I
|
I
I
|

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Vice President for Finance
5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (505)392-5210
Fax: (505)392-2526

a

To: Board Members

From: Dan Hardin

RE: Supplemental Retirement Plan
Date: July 9, 2004

During the budget process in April, the Supplement Retirement Plan budget was increased from
$170,000.00 to $270,000.00. The college uses the Supplement Retirement Plan to match up to 2.5% of a
participating employee’s gross salary. It is the administration’s recommendation that the Board approve

the increase in the SRP matching percentage from 2.5% to 3.5%.

Respectfully,

@ﬂw/\/ o

Dan Hardin



.r-—_———'—'—_—_

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Vice President for Finance

5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (505)392-5210
Fax: (505)392-2526

a S—
To: Board Members

From: Dan Hardin

RE: Supplemental Retirement Plan

Date: July 9, 2004

During the budget process in April, the Supplement Retirement Plan budget was increased from
$170,000.00 to $270,000.00. The college uses the Supplement Retirement Plan to match up to 2.5% of a
participating employee’s gross salary. It is the administration’s recommendation that the Board approve
the increase in the SRP matching percentage from 2.5% to 3.5%. On page five of the attached information
you will see the total amount of SRP expended for 2003/2004 is $170,246.86. Also on page five is the
projected cost on base salaries if all participants in the SRP increased their participation to 3.5%. The
projected cost on the 2004/2005 base salaries at 3.5% matching is $217,505.90, if we added 3.5% or
$35,000.00 for the potential $1,000,000.00 in additional salaries from page six we will have a total
expense of $252,505.90. This would leave $17,494.10 to cover the cost of matching participant’s

overtime, overloads, and stipends. Again from this information, the recommendation is to increase the

SRP matching percentage to 3.5%.

Respectfully,

@ﬂw/y/a/{a%

Dan Hardin



940 | vbey
L 0255L | INILAYQ/LHSIN - T NVIGOLSND
3 900°1 HEES X $ [ 06022 $10ZL $ (%005 | vegsz 1 ADOTOLINSOI/ONIYISHYE HOSSII0Td
SLEL0h $ [ e0Z66 NEXD $ | Z6'90L $[ 00002~ § [0000L st e20'0g T HOSIAYIJNS ¥ALNID ONILSI LAY ONINGYI
YSZLL T N DESEED BEED 3| 1e1ssT § |%05e | €028 ) 471314 H11Y3H A3y 40 ¥O1934d
85vee’l NG $| teevit D DNERS $ %05 |__oel'ge HIVOD WY3L "Oar 00LSIAIVOV 'H0SS3I0ud
1 86z0e | SWILSAS T¥IINYHOIW - SONYNILNIVW TYHaINTD
X $ | so'seL [T IED] EE $ [%05Z A LSO ININIMD 40 HOLITHIG - ALDTS NIWaAY
seere’L EED $ | Lr'olo’l $ | so'zea § | cozee § [%0sT |__289%SE ) S2/a3 LNOD - YHINNVIJAOLYNIGHOOD WYdD0Hd
I__6219¢ SWILSAS NOILYWSOSNI M3LNIWOD HOSSII0Hd
200021 BEED RIEEED D $[ 817y $[%osT 1 8g9'gy | HSINONI 'HOS$II0Nd
Zr 8o HEE HEAE $ | oo'0z1 $ | ooozt $|oooL SY 1¥0'8L ¢ SIONIITS ® S1MV - "ALDIS 'LId3d
Al Qe HEED S | 28506 $ | o000zt § | 00001 $; SSlge ONISYHIHN 40 YOLVYNIGHOOD
PZ'Z60'L $[zzvior BIEES RER] [ BESZD $ [%00Z A SALIAILDY LS/STYHNNYYLINI 30 HOLVYNIQHC0D
I eigor | WYH90Hd ANNOE QUvMdn 30 JOL03HIa
BT $ | 0re0s LD HEEY $[isceet  § %00t T T 153 B HSINVJS "HOSS3d08d
£F'S08’t D $ [ 150821 I $|00002't  §| 0000 $; CLOEY | 3417 LN3AON1S 40 ¥OL03HIa
WIS0T $ | SPOIE't $ [ sveslt BELED HET T I £8L'88 | ANVd TYDISAH 40 HOLDIHIA
T Zive 1 HSINTON3 "HOSSI308d
vizTL $ | 68°9P0t $ | 9c'986 $ | 0002} $ | 000T) $ | cooL $, zizze | NOLLNILIH/ LINQWIWOD ONINYYIT 40 50103310
POzl DEED $ [ erolol $ | eozee $[o000Z't  ${000C0L $) 1896 OHMW/H 340 H AOGMOD AIND Y31 40 H010341a
£2°609°L HEZS $ | reelel DECOD $[srevkt  $[%0ST | 8.6'St 1} FYAWIAYOY D3HHOD DISYE 40 J044MI0 LSSY
Zzzes'L HEEEED $ | Lvoset $|elesi’l $]00002°F  $| 00001 st e¥gor T $304NOS3IY NYWNH 40 ¥0133NIa
Z9'655'1 D DEEEL G HEEIEET HIT S HIQ HOIL/NOSTA JINIISFWLVIHL 'HOSSIIONd
0Z'109 HESS $ | 1ESIS § | erecy § | evezy $ %052 YT HY31D Y3IN3D FLYON 13d
§0'962"1 $ [ osE0Z't $|e60LLL $ | Losze $|ils28 $ |%052 I 1802 1 ADOCTIONHDOIL 301440 "HOSSI IO
Y XL § [ oreee HEES $[Zzde0) § [%o05¢ 1_BPPEY | HOVOD J109/3'd "HOSS340ud
vZ'vEQ’L $ 154151 $ | LL0or'L $[ezo1'y $1Leiel’t $ |%052 HIEE T HOVOD 11va3Sva AvaH/ 3'd ‘HOSS3J0Hd|
0Z'¢8L $ { 69°'s0L DIEXE B $ | Sists $ [%05'Z 9081z ) HHITO FHOLSHOOS
88998 ¢ $|19261T RELZE $] Lroegt $[ir0esT § [%osc 61929 | S3ON3IDS ANV S1YV 40 Nv3aa
VaZZE L EEEAD $ [ 2e%El) $ [ eavee $ [ 68'PPe $ |%052 HIEE TV H0.L03410 0300 SINS INOD/HOVYOD 63aoN
o5cea 1 FEE HEED DEAED $[evieft  § [%osT HIELATIEH ANONOYLSY/AYLSINIHD "HOSSI40ud
Fe'rLS') $ } £9°80P") $ | evesz $ | £0°280°1 $[sotar'z §[%oos AT HOSINYIdNS ONILNNQDOY
10'¥80'T $ | 5e7208°L BEE $ | sL7iovL $|6tior’t S [%osT I geg'gs | LNIWIOVNYIN LNIWII0UNI 40 NY3a
£E'55R REL S | PIEEL BIELE HERE $ (%052 ; 8E¥ve | 1NYINNODDY SLNVHED
8H20ET §] a0zt REEID $[tiroee $ [ croee $ [%05Z | S0zt HOVOD 81558 SINIJWOM Av3aH/ 3 d 'HOSS310ud
89928 D HEXD $ | 6¥085 $ | evoes $ [%05T | 6L9C€Z | HIDHIO ALIMNDIS
I “lea'vy 1 HOVOD 81488 SINIW LSSV I'd "H0OSS340ud
rEPLL HETMN D $ | oress $ [oress $ [%05°2 HEE %< S3VIAYIS NOLLYINDHID - INVISISSY Advyan
1__2losk HYITO ¥3INTD JLHON 130
LL'ZBL $ | £S°SEL $ [ senin $ | BLS95 $ [ 82595 $ [%05T | 28922 1 IONYNILNIVW TVHINID - 1| SONYNILNIVIA
I "8iv'vz | JONVNILNIVN TVHINITO - || IONYNILNIVIA
HIE 2T HO3LOTANHILSMANYIHLINDID9 IO 40 J05d~Ia
| 2058L SAHS WOD/Q3 LND - UV LSIOTN/ISINCILIIDTY
165161 1 FAILAVYT/LHDIN - | NYIGOLSND
19628 $|orise $ | ziiel $ | iLese E $ [%00E " ieggz 1 1S1TVID3dS FOHLNOD AHOLNIANI
SFLE0'L $ [ 1SEL0) HEE $ | £96LL HEES § |%00'E HEET 1SMYID3dS ¥ILNDWNOD TYNOSHId
STLIE R $ [ os'o8L'L $ | s2ce8 NED $ |%0g'T 0se'6e | SNOLLYOINNWWODIT131 "H0SS3404d
e D $ | 655821 $ | 99'6201 $ 00620t  § [%0ST 98L'Ly | $3J1AH3S LHOddNS INIANLS 4O HO1OIHIa
y POMANINES | eBejuesieq 500z
wose gt »owe SNHOLYI OrAN sumuns | d¥sweund oo mes men oL qor
"SIN0Y BLIILIBAS JO STWOD [E1580S ‘SPEGHRAD 6PNOL 10U S000 S0I0N
Sucge|nae) juswesnsy |ejuews|ddng pejewnsy o0zZ-ro0z
<JHS 1) suoREnoRa

Buoien AN %



9oz abey

6008

5018 RG] 3 [ ivoso $tvoss % [%os¢ 993 HOLIGS/3LHM ONILINEVIVSNOILY 139 STiand
T ] ] : 1 £ZL'eE 248s - 181TVIJ34S SSINISNg|
Ze'aor't §$ | voeoE’s DEEEL T §708'000'  § %052 | ZZor | HSITON3 "H0SS340ud
LZ'55L §[ze0z $ Wi § ovees $erees ¢ %05z I 651z 1T _ HIAHSVD)
_ i . 1 9%EBE H3013IM Av3T - moz<zuhz_<s_ LCELEDR)
| s9°06¥'L $ | L1PBE) $ [ oruz’ § | 5Lv90t S| SLPB0'L  $ %052 | 0652y | SOILYNOV/AONIIDS 'HOSSIF0Hd
I9Z56 S | 9sveg $[esale $ | tr'ose $[6806E")  $ %005 I8zl | SWLSAS OJNI H1dWD 40 ¥Ia - ‘ALI3S ‘NINQY
%70 $ 920 $ | es0is $ | o00e $/o000E  §| 006z sTzz’sl 1 3WILAYQ/LHOIN - | NVIGOLSND)]
ov'60L B ) § | 12905 $ +2905 $ (%052 L 8920z 43I NOILNILIH/INTWSSISSY 38Y)
BE'PLS) BEZZAN $ wE6reL HEEA $ B8PZLL  § WosT | 666Fr | NOILYIONA3 IVIISAHd "HOSSIIOud
HLGBL $ oees $ £ozeo $ |se8es $ | oE'ees $ %05T 0 velz | IONVNILNIVA TYH3NID - Il FIONYNILNIVIN
] HEE " H3avI1 M3UD VITCLSND - (| NVIAOLSND
i | 1 | HEE A SW3LSAS T¥OINYHDIW - FONVNIINIVIW TVHINTD
BOEVE’L $ | 2Zv0RL _$ 8r5ee’l $ oelec $[oszee’t  § %057 1_91Sss | ININJOTIIAIG I0HOANHOMNOLLYONAT ONINNILNOD 40 NV3Q
Ei:7 $[1E1Le $ | 19619 $ orolg “§[oreis $ [%05Z I 950z 1 QIV IVIONVNI - "A103S “1d3a
99'9e9Z $ | swosrz EGE A HEED $ [oseess $ |%00°1 HEET- T JONVNIJ ¥Od LN3AISTHd I0IA
| 6L gee DECE S S $ | ez osy § [%06T HEE A T MHITD IHOLSHO0
821204 $ [ coors $ eus BECA $100008°t  § | 0005t $1 6it6 | FONVNIJ 804 dAOL "ALD3S D3X3
1Z62Et $[&vert T szee’t S vrevs S| rreve ¢ [h0s2 T 16 | HSITONI HOSS3404d
EL'LLY) $ | torose’t $ | 6¥192s $ | vz'is0t $ PZTIS0L  § [R0ST “ 0sozy ADOTONHOIL IANLLOWOLNY "HOSSII0Hd
8T'e0L $ [ soese $ | 18708 T s oz g0z $; ¥600Z SNOILYIINNNNGD 393035 - "ALO3S Idad
00'008°t JEA IE Y $ 499281 $ WOOP | vLISp ONILNNOJOV HOSS330ud
1T9lL $|Ze0zL $ | iT999 $ | sozes $  eozee $ w051 T 8Lz NYO1 - LSITVIJE3S IV WIONYNL|
EFPLZL § [srest’l EEE $ | o00z) $ 00021 $ | 000} .»H piv'ee DISNW "HOSS340d|
. ) . | %e¥oE ADOIOLINSOD HOSSIJ0N|
E0'EEZT $ [ e5ei0T § | ovigt $ | Z0'566") $ [ zogss't  § %0sZ I 108'eg 1 ONITISNNOD 40 NvaQa|
LL0F8 $ | zrosL HIELD $ [ s5008 $ | 55009 § %053 T 220z T T13d - LSITvIO3dS QIV IVIONVYNIJ
86959'L $ grorst D Y $[ooo0pe §[ooooe $; oov'ip = AD010I19 "HOSS3J0ud
Erer; $ | 6Ze8h $ [ Zuz IR § | egre $ (%002 )__60vZF | HOYY3S LNITv1 4O HOLI3NIC
229571 IEDY § | eea0L s @ §$|orvo6  § [wosc [ 6219 | {SHAVI ADGIONHOAL IALLOWOLNY "HOSSIA0ud
= 1 l __y seey 1 A90TOIO0S "WOSS3J0Ud]
S1'SE0'L ¢ 6r'L96 $ | £5188 ¢ 19'88L $ | 196eL $ |%05°Z HE A NVYIDINHO3AL IDNIHIJTY
92086 BEAD $ [orive $ 90, HEC I A T _SHONSIDS 2 S1¥V 40 NVIG - 'ALD3S ‘NINAY
WEBLT § ozes0t  § | 0LviOh BEED $ [ 000021 § [ G000l s gea'ee | YOLVYNIGHOOD HWIAVYDY ONNOS QUYMN|
[ce001 BT $ | heve DEELT $seseL ¢ %092 8EV'LE w HOLVNIQHOOD TOOHIS HOUYIS INITVL
T e [ HE LT __ FWNILAYO/LHOIN - T NYIGOLSND
i : | _8S€€C | ¥301430 ALIMIND3S
59°196' HETET $ | v¥ieeL A $[oztor't  §[%osZ T ar0'es I ALSAC TVNIWIED 40 HOLD3HIa
598451 $ | eagor'L $ | eresel $ ez $/e1eses  § w0t L POLSE " LSATYNY HIWWYEOONd
Sr'eszL s ] elcart $ | ora0’t BEES e § %052 - HILSYNEIM
8LBLL} § [ 1ogeg’t [ VLA $|oLzy s |[%0se | 80L'6r AHOLSIH/INIWNYINOD "HOSSIA0Hd
6£€29 TS $ [ eeves $ T m VT ADILSAr TYNININGD - "A1D3S 1430
iz $ | 11zEe $ [ o8z $ 0UVICL  $ 0Lve0L  § |%0ST ). 886°0F H SO/NSISTA DIHJVHO TVIDHIWWOD "HOSSII0Nd
? | i . _ N SNOILYDNENd "LAOD - LNVISISSY AxvH8I
% Il I _ (A HOVOO T183SVE SNIW 1SSV/T'd "H0SS$340ud|
EX ] $ | ve'ese s vl § v $ %5z geg'sz I "HO3L ¥ SS3NISNE 30 Nv3A - ALD3S z_s_n_<
v 09L HIELEDR §|zLse $  OLErs EAED) § |%00E vZL'z “ 00Yd YA '8 "ONTYLYD - LINYLSISSY AMvHEN
] | ol 5 9L | FWILLAVO/LHOIN - I NVIGOLSND
SLUEBL) D $ | 057es"t D $ szt § %082 [ A | IN3WSSISSY ANV ONINEVI1 4O HO103410|
pombino> | edaussseg s00z
%os°c STt *00'C | - u.“...__ﬂ.n.w e [Nt L qor

. _ 3 *8M0\y SWINABAC 20 SHUKS (B3 ‘SPECEAO epNIIU) 10U $90Q m0N]

oUS Joj suogernojes

Buiyrewy SriNN 5



9o ¢ abeg

[¥6zal'z 3| vre00% D BEICE §|000eEc s | 005k 81 96L10 SOILIIHLY JO 90103810
] ] . |_6¥8EY SHIVIHY TYNYIIXI/TYNEIINI INGSHd OL 158V
| 6¥'288 $ ! orale $ | 2ross $ | se'089 $ seoee § 1%05T | #1252 | TI0HAYd 40 HOLYNIQHOOD
| 90°6v2 NET $ | sozve $ | voces $ | vO'SES $ %052 T zoviz T HIIHSYD
EZ0 $ | 100osT § covee’ $Toeestt ¢ oooost s oooss 81 porgp 1 HSITON3 "H085330ud
11610' $ | s9Zo0"L $ | Zs'sze $ L $| iz $ |%05T [__LS80E | S301AY3S INIANLS HO4 dA O) 'ALD3S 03IX3
ETLI0L $ | £1Sre $ treie $|zoLzL _$|s0¥SKL  § (%006 180'62 1SM¥I034S S1143N3g
i i o' T SNILINYO3Y INIANLS - ‘ALD3S 1430
¥6'0LL §$ | 18612 $ | 07099 $ | Lo0ss $ 19055 $ (%052 HIE X+ AYVHEIT 113NNV - 'ALD3S "1d3d
ZISLE'L $ | ro122t S| $ | 6o'sLE § | BB'SLE $ %001 | 68S5.E ) _1LONW-GIN ONV "9 L3HN 'SSANISna "HOSS3J0Hd
| E9°55Z'1 $[resel’l EST $ | Bu'seR $ 005L°L  § %0002 1 sig'se 1 HLIND FONVLISISSY ONINHYIT 40 HOLYNIGHOOD)]
| B T vzl Il ¥3d33XNSANNOYD
696581 $  S9VEZ’E $ [ zogsl'l § | vesee $ | ve'see $ %00'L [ VES'6E ‘00 88 SININ JvIH/ALEON 130 40 ¥0oL103HIa
£E'0EL $ plces s viieg § oLy $ | aLozr $ [%00Z 1 _8€01Z | SIVNAYTS ALINOWWOD/Q3 LNOD - ALD3S ‘14340
i I "og0'zz 1 HOSIAY3JNS ¥31INID INFWNOOA|
9T OELL S/ EsoLl $ Lol S £ $|FELVE § %05¢ 1 €eg'ge ! NOLLYONA3 DISYE L1NaY 40 90.L934id
69'PLE $ 128 $ eLevL $ | eLvze $ [ovest’t  § %009 HI A SHAY/ADINHIAL JALLOWOLNY - "AL038 ‘1430
By ! 1 8¥Z've | S31ANLS INLSNVYL 40 N33 - "ALD3S ‘NINGY
| 6rZ20’l $ | overs $ croe D A $ %052 I ¥izez | HOSIAYIJNS 379YAIZOIH SINNODDVY
; : HEK /T | ¥343TNSANNCHD
| 5469071 $ | eo'ems HIETE HEARD $ oozt § Roov 1_osv'oe H3NDIS3A JOIHSIQ|
15707} $ egelLt $ | 6¥2E0°t § | 00'OFR $ | co'org $ oo $ 91¥'¥ve _S$3DIAH3S THOLSH008 40 JOLD3HIa
42°069 $ [ os'0re DEIE $ | so'ger HE $ (%052 ZZ.'61 INILAVQ/LHOIN - | NYIQOLSND)
L2¥69°1 $ [szeis $ [ rZsvl $ ozoizL $[oTaz't  § %05t | 80¥'sy U3NIVYL DILITHLY/ 3'd "HOSSIJ0ud
EEzLE § [s5er HEE $ ereos $[cizoe § [woGe |_60L'ZE ONISHNN HOSSIION|
ey $[cos0) s [iseee § ee0e §/ee208  § wose 6IE'ZE [AICISONLS SNVYL NI ©LYMOC “HOSSII0Nd
i . - v19'6) WILAVA/LHOIN - | NVIGOL1SND
I i LET G SNILAYQ/LHOIN - 1| NYIQOLSND
| 06'2€2°1 § | srerLt §50t90't $ zTves $ | ZTrem $ |%052T | B9E'SE | HOVOD 1TvELIXSH SINM LSSV 3'd 'HOSSI509d
| Z 88SEZ 1 NOILVANNOL DMAN % INIWNJOTIAIQ TYNOILNLILSNI - ALD3S "NINOVY|
EXh LT GEED 3 wogl $ 65017 § R0Y v¥a'es 1 SJINONODT ® SS3NISNE "HOSSI-108d
¥~ $ 09ze9 ) $ eoces § so'azs $ Rz £00'Lz v_m_m._oq_Sz_mmo._.,qmm_aOmzoImm._m»
LEENT $ 8668 $ 96't5L) $  eeest’) $ e6asrL § %0ST 1_66EES SWI1SAS NOILYWHOSNI 431NdW0J 40 JOLO3d1a
S5BITH $ sreiEl IR $166%€10%  § s6e€0+ § %052 | gogor | _SOHdHO J/NDISAA DIHIVHS TWNOD "HOSS3I0ud
£5256°1 $ vl § vLoEeE BELY $S600IL  § %05z “ 8SEPy | ONISHNN "HOSS3I0ud
v0'260') DIEXET DEES $ €oo08L $ £008L $ %057 A HOLYHLSININGY SaY003H
YD $ ol D ETED $ 80660  § W08 I__8Z6Er | FAN3AYIY INWSHOINT MV - J0MaMIa 158Y
55977 ) $ | 05'6en $| szees D $ %00F I oege 337 IN3ANLS - "ALD3S "1d3q,
L5001 $ | LEEEE $ | 15198 B $ 86LlL $ %0s2 “. 612'g2 i _LSVI93dS ¥3LNdWOD TYNOSHId
L ESL'er NOILYONNOS 0_.5_2 H0L12341d IAILNDIX3
19'iZe § &vesL $ srenl $[sies $ 51166 § %052 1 9vg'ez | M3 “Ld30/OADYE 'OdHS - il moz<zm._.z_<s_
== . . 1 . T opv'ee | HSTTON3 HOSS340Yd|
B A Y [ Tiece SIECSEit § [%00E Y yesie ! — ONISHNN "H0SS3408d|
815107 BEL I e $|Treer's  § |%osz 1_ 245§ $30NAYIS AMVHEN JO YOLOTMIG]
Sg'LZY'L $  s@sze’l $ 19e2Z'l $ | 626101 $ . B2ELY  § [%0ST 1 9600 | . ONISHNN "HOSSII0Ud
T "ize'6z T LNVIOUIS ALNNO3S|
3 LY/ $a7314 HLTV3H A3iMV - "A1938 "143q
[T § 80s0't $ 006 $|oteoR  § 90 § |%09¢ | PVEEZE NYWIHOJ woz<zm_._.z_<§ IVHINTS)
410 $ IS $ 8Lv0EL HEET $Telv0ET 8 %00t I e6¥Fcr | ONISHNN "MOSS3J0ud
. paIngIauod sBrjuease
%os'e uste *ooe ONHOLY TN < ront dug tunumg ooz Kraes we L en
weuny

5 “SINOY SUNLBAS 10 BIUGS (215803 ‘SPEOPSAD SPN|IU] 10U SB0Q 810N

dYS Joj suonejnoed

Buoiew DrN %




90 y afed

98'¥0L

rO'0LL

$ HIEES] EEG] BEXKS $ (%052 HIE QW2 - 03 SAHJ/SOILITHLY - 'ALD3S 1430
YOLSO} $ | i65ie $ [ 60’008 $ | viosi JE $ [%0sT |__oed'oe NLOFTI NWANHI Ov31 - IONVYNILNIVIN TvEaNID
P98l $ | 6oL $[Zvwie $ | 12188 $ | L1088 $ [%05T 1 Liv'ee S3ADUNOSIY NYWNH - "ALD3S 1430
6P'ZZ0'1 $ {overe $ | zroie $ | SEOEL D $ (%052 ' vizec T ADOTOLIWSOD "WOSSII0Hd
FrTEAD $ | Zzml $ [ eC 180"t $ | vveos $ [v+'e06 $ %05z ,__BiEee | ONISUNN "MOSSII0OHd
XAl HEXIR BIEED $ | 85098 $ | #5098 $ {%05Z IL__Eerre HIANNYIH ¥IUVIOINIAVOY
€Lz} G $ | so'eroy $ | ec'esn §$|S20rZ's  § [%00SE I SEB'¢E ADOTOIDOS/ADOTOHIAS "HOSS340ud
SZTYO0't $ | ezees $| 226 $ [ s1oaz $|srose $ (%05 I Zov'oe | NOLLOAYLSNI HOd dA JHL OL "AID3S D3xX3
HIEET LSATYNY HIWWYHO O
10°809°1 $ | osesr'L $ | 00'FLEL B $oosri’t  $|%0ST | _008'sr AN3JISIHd IHL OL LSSY SAILVHLSININGY,
SFYIL R ERC $ [veeRe’l BEED $| 0251t § %052 I 8zZl'or | NOLLYONQF/ONIQYTY "HO0SS30ud
82'ErL $[ 2089 $ | 60’289 $| 18088 $ | 00°0PS $ | o0'St ' eeziiz | ¥4 40 TIvH ABMOD ALND ¥31- ALD3S 1d3a
60°'967 1 $ | 15S0T'} FELIE NEEESD $ | ersze $ [%05Z HE =Yl ADCTIOHIASH WOSSII0Ed
I 1Ze'9g | SOILYWIHLVYIA "WOSSIJI0Nd
I 2oviz | SWHOHHOIN ? STVIMIS - LSSV AdvNaN
7 iz ! HOYY3S LNITYL - "ALD3S "1d30
L5868 ADOTONHIIL FAILOWOLNY "HOSSII0Nd
€EELYE D Y ECED $ | 56'600"t $|se’600’t  § |%0SZ 1 896E0F LNVINNRODOY
157269 NIEZED $ ] 10'gsyL $[weazt $[ro'szr'z  § (%00 I oossy 1 ONIOIIM "HOSSII0OUd
L CELBE | SILLYWIHLYW "HOSS3JI0Nd
HEEE T INILAYQ/LHOIN - | NYIAOLSND
8l'L88 IERZE HELD $|Ervee NEEE $ |%05Z (A HHFTO F18VAVYd SINNOCDOV
I' o'z 1 SIAYS TWNSIA OIANY/SLINIAT 40 HOLYNIGHO0D
HIET T FHLYIHL/SNOLLYDINNWWNOD .M_memn_ow_h
$9296 NEED §[1vezs $ [o0ozi $ | 000Z1 s|ooar P9z ) <N ‘NYWISNOHIHYM LNV d - IIl IONYNILNIVIN
vLOLE $ [ Elsee $]ZVo8s $ [ oLoss § | 0L°0s9 $ (%052 I #0092 ANVYLISISSY ONILLIXEVIW/SNOLLY 12Y 2D1M8nd
IR T INILAYD/LHOIN - | NYIGOLSND
00'86L $[o01eL $ | 00'vRO $ | 00'9sY $ | 00°95¥ § |%00'2 HIEE 3440 ALIMNO3S
L50ES $| 2ozev S| L%y DS € | 88'8:¢ $ %052 I 65L'SL | JNLAYA/LHOIN - | NVIQO1SND
| verzz | HOSIAMIAANS SANNOYS
sL1oL"t BECED $ [ voestt §| €5z HET T HI ADOTOHOAS HOSSIICH|
HIY <4 $304N0S3Y NYIWNH - "ALD3S "1d3Q|
Vel RS DEX] $ | ssesz ¢ [ ssesz $ (%00t | SS6'8C HOLYNIGHOOD TOOHIS HIYVYAS INI VL
60°06Lt D EEED $ | L0'8iZ't $| 2082 §[%052 I golis 1 OdOYIINADOTOISAH 8 AWCLYNY 'HOSS3408d
85'LIS') D BIEEET EEN $[se9zL’s §[%0sT , riosy ! HOIASNNOD
EP OIS} $ [ vszort T BEETD $|emei0’t  § (w052 L_SSVEF SNOLLYDINAWNOD 3931100 40 89019341
PE'6ES §| ooz DD $[ries S| FHiES $ [%00°2 | SS8°8Z | Il INY1SISSY HYHLSI93d
62281 A $ | v5029 $ | sL'sss § | BLass $ [%hosE I "15e72z | 1l 4343INSANNOUD
HIEET T | 93dIIHSANNOHD
06'EQL’} $ | ¥'e80’L $ [0l $ | vo'cre $ | voove $ [%052 | 9Z9'EE LSITVIO3dS SHYMLIOS/FYVMAEYH
¥1°Z69T $ [ reser's $ | egr0eT D DEEZEE TG S32IAMIS LIN3ANLS HO4 LN3MISITHd IDIA
6LZ6L'L FIETO D $ [ 95'158 ESED § %05 T ga0pg 1 Qv IVIDNVYNIJ 40 HOLDAYIQ 1SSV
950 HEIEAD JEEN HEE N HIE T NOILYDNAI/ONIGYIY "HOSS3I0Ud
9v'896's $ [ ereze’t $| tieee’t $ | azo0rL $[ot90r'L  §$[%08T 04’98 | LNIWDCTIAIA 40 HOLDTHI
£1'269'L HEDT $ | oSyl HEHD HEEEATE I (TN QIV TVIDNYNIA 3O ¥010341a
15%08 S| orovl HEED $ [6ovis $ [eovis $ %052 I ggeze T H3DI440 ALIEND3S
85 ED R $ | eesze HELD $ | szeer §[wosT ST | H3dIINSANNOHD
0eZIEL BETED DD BEFTE $ | oe'iee $ [%05T ) VE¥IE | ONISHNN "HOSSIJIONd
SOLET'L BEED $ | vo'gee’L $ [ roseL’l ${vose’t  §[%o0sT I L09'9r | ‘0’3’98 40 ¥OLOTIHIQ
%" PRI siryueasey $00Z
wose i *ooe SNIHOLVN 3PN cwounp | <uswemd  byooz Areseg men e

“$IN0Y HURIBAS Jo S0 jejaeds Tspropiaac epnjau) Jou S80Q :aj0N

d¥S 10} suogenojes

Bumen SruN %



910G abed

9T WZOLL 8 SVIOL
92°94¥'22 3 SPUSIRE PUE SpEOH0AD "RaN0Y DWILIBAG L1 DUIOTEE S7id |
08’505 LiZ S | il'6n8107 $ | soeer'asl s$jovosrive § Eje5 oxeg 1
00'0Z6°E $ [ooove'® B $ | o008z §|o0008C  $[%0s¢E 000°2LL LN3AIS3dd
- [ - "
- ¢ - O II"II—
T 6¥g'o6GL [
- $| s H H
09 L6} BED ELDE $ [ ooves $ | ooves $ [%osZ 096t HOSIAHICNS TVITOLSND
I g6e'0Z | IWLLAYA/LHOIN - | NYIQO1SND
Lyl EEEED D 3 [ sz'010°t $ 6Tl §%0ST ' Zivor 1 “H0O0QJ §321A¥3S SA33N WID3JdSAHOIISNNOD
S1eEse| $ | 00€ez’) DEED HE $[ 00008t $| 00081 | _C996E | SOLLYWIHLYW "H0SSIJI0Hd
8T°90Z°L HEEAY $ | 8€°580°) § | 85€2L $|8sezL $ %002 1. BL'9E | SHAY/E-LN3 HOSSIJ0Hd
19911 HEEIY $ | 6z'v801 $|16118 $[ 16118 $ |%052 1 _9ivee | SSINISNG/ATOTONHITL FDIIJ0 HOSSIIONd
HE A ONIMISNNOD - 'ALD3S "1d3a
L 8888E SHAY/QYD/ SAS 'OdNI H3LNdWOD HOSS3409d
96'89'L $ [o9'ves ELD $ | ¥S'E0T1 §$[#ee02t  §]%05T | 2rier HSITONI H0S$340dd
LE1ET) $ [ viool’) ELED $ | 9z'80€"t §[9oze0g’t  ${%0s¢ I peges | 14V "HOS53404d
10750 HELES $|iows § | ¥EESY $lotest  § %0001 . vergr ! FNWILAVA/LHDIN - | NYIdOLSND
S6°18L°) $ | Lopse’L $ | seezs $ 12922 § (2922 §|%052 [__EE0S ADOTONHI3L SAILOWOLNY HOSSII0Nd
ZGEEE’L $ [ 1wserl § [ 182591 $ | Lor0L) $|L8¥01°F § (%002 LA HOYVIS3Y LSNIOXYL O-NI INLS 30 BO103HIa
L9EPL $ [ s5°069 $ | crice $ [ 0Z'1ES $ | 0z'Leg $ [%05°2 AT NYOT 1 '8 NOLLYINOHID - "LSSY AdvHaN|
. £96'GE | HSIMON3T "HOSS3I0ud
80°166°) HED D $ | ozzEr) $|0zzer  §(%05C |__88885 | ADOTONHOIL ONV SSIANISAL 40 Nv3aQ
6808V 1 JIED A §] 844500 $[{E€692F 8 |%00€E 1 LIEZP 1 WYHOOMd VO3 VHYd HOLYNIGYO02/d0553400d
09'rSh'L $ | 0L'08E™ BIEEERD $ | 00'6E0°s §|006E0'L  $ (%05 I o951y 1 SWILSAS HHOMLIN 40 HOLYNIGHO0D
YLOZEL $ [ 61871 HEIEN $|0%ve HEED § %052 ,__l062€ | AD0T0LINSOD "HOLYNIGHOOIAHOSSII0Ed
|__2e¥FSL | ¥3d3IIUSANNOYD
PLL0LE $ [ svzzo) NEES $| Ztezse $| Zeee $ [%00T 1 1ot'ie | HOSIAQY DIN3AYOY
16'60L'L $ | greret D $ | ezt S22y’ §[%05T ' Bosos T | AALDY A SVLLLLWNIHOY NIW/LWDTd 20 4003
8L00L $ | riezsty $ | 6Z75t71 $|Ivviz $1 izt § (w052 HIE S T AHOLSIH/LNIWNYIAOD "HOSSII0Hd
06'LOE"L $ [ so'sal’l $ [ oZon9t D $|osBSE'l  §|%0sC IL_OFEYSE ADOTONHIIL JAILONOLNY "WOSSTIA0Yd
| 0z0'6c | HILNIdHYD ¥ - IONVNILNIVIN TYHINTS
%s'z PARQANGS | eBmusasey $00z
e wer %ooe onmorymormn | SRR | qusweuns  fhooz imes men et
“SIN0A) SWILOAD 20 $dW0D |E[2edS ‘SPTOPGAD OPMIL] 1k S0 SGI1ON|
dyS X0} suonenies

Buioiew SN %



9o p efeg

oo A

T ez H32I1440 ALPND3S
[ e ) I INVLSISSY BYN1§193y
6002 JapEa MBI [EIPOISNG - 1] NYIOOLSND
B 16961 istaeteAe suoysody] BURAEQMTN - | NVIGOLSND
il ) vIZ'sz 1SMVID34S TTEVAIFOTY SINNOSIY]
8ze'08 ~ NOILDNYLENI 802 INJAIS35d I0IA
orLgr H3LNID IOVLINEH NALSTM 30 HOLoTuIg
B06'2L SIFONIITS ONY SHILYWIHLYW 804 §31NID 'Nvag
= i svier ’ HOTISNNOD
eV rF S3DIAHIE TYDINHOAL 50 SOLYNIGNO0D
£80°CE ‘SALIALLIY INZANLS/SYANWYELN) 30 50 LYNIGHO0D|
B B 19888 TYNOILONHLENI - LSITVISBJS NOISSINGY
= T T e IVH3NID - 1SITVI33dS NOISSINGY,
= ] | =
T wmie (IA30)SaNLS SNYUL N S18MDTa W0SS308d|
gov'ey SILYWIHLYW ¥ SOISAH "HOSS3404d|
gor'ey HOVOD MOYHL AHIND X OY3H/3d ‘H0SS340ud)|
T ov'er G ONISHNN "HOSS3304d|
B OFER DISNW "HOSSIA0Hd
Bov'Er SHAVIQYIISID .mowmwn_omn._
I BOT'EY SALLYWIHLYWSIO ‘HOSS340ud
worey B SI9 "W0$$3308d
" sorer ASOT08 'HOSS3408d
- I [ eover ____HY/P0 WIH "PeoY (4381 ¥ 18a1€0 APY] 10V "H0SSI0ud
uodpy (18A8 s0ubop s 13158 - J0558)0ug)
| SUO(}ISO4 JUBDBA PUE S341H MeN|
pajnqIueD eBnueusy S00T
T NREE el oz.:uwu.h ormn | JUmoue dusWeLNy  Frosz Aines mey it
$ jusuny
E " RANOY SUIHBAG 35 FOWI0D [ETI8S SRECLEAD SpNoU) 10U $80Q ‘B}ON|
JYS 10} SuofiEINdeD

Bume rwN %

-



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Vice President for Finance
5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (505)392-5210
Fax: (505)392-2526

a e
To: Board Members

From: Dan Hardin

RE: Supplemental Retirement Plan
Date: July 9, 2004

During the budget process in April, the Supplement Retirement Plan budget was increased from
$170,000.00 to $270,000.00. The college uses the Supplement Retirement Plan to match up to 2.5% of a
participating employee’s gross salary. It is the administration’s recommendation that the Board approve
the increase in the SRP matching percentage from 2.5% to 3.5%. On page five of the attached information
you will see the total amount of SRP expended for 2003/2004 is $170,246.86. Also on page five is the
projected cost on base salaries if all participants in the SRP increased their participation to 3.5%. The
projected cost on the 2004/2005 base salaries at 3.5% matching is $217,505.90, if we added 3.5% or
$35,000.00 for the potential $1,000,000.00 in additional salaries from page six we will have a total
expense of $252,505.90. This would leave $17,494.10 to cover the cost of matching participant’s
overtime, overloads, and stipends. Again from this information, the recommendation is to increase the

SRP matching percentage to 3.5%.

Respectfully,

K()m//ma%

Dan Hardin



_ 1 0255k — SWILLAYQ/LHOIN - 1 NVIGOLSND
29001 $ ©roce § zLves $ 0e0zz |0z 8 %00 | p28'sZ | — AS0T01INSO/ONRIIBEVE HOSSTA0Nd
SLELO') § 00166 “$ scozs $ ,.m.m.w $ o000zt $|0000 $ “1 6290 w e HOSIAYIANS HILNID ONILSI LAY ONINEYIT
A R $[1e1s8t  § uwissl  § [wesT HET $Q71314 HLIY3H @3NV 40 ¥01034Ia
95 vEE') $ £zeezt  § | WML e $ ozess $ %0ST | OEL'BE _ HOYODWYIL 'Oar ¥J0LSaAVOV mOmmmm_b.w_lm
. | T N I I 86z'0c | _SWILSAS TYDINVHIIW - SONYNILNIVW Tva3N3
20'8hE 3 o0enL $(svize  § | ozeom § 02909 $ %0s¢C ) “ K4 A “ - 1SN INIWIED 40 90193414 - 'ALD3S NINAY
wwTL § Lo6SlL s | trouo’s $sozes ¢ sozee 3 %052 | 2896 | OSSO S . S9/03 LNOD - mmzzﬁ&xo._&z_n%.oo WYHO0ud
[ | Rkl R _ | I Y- __SW3LSAS NOILYWHOINI ¥31NdWOD "HOSS340ud
2070L't $ sozeEgl DECI I s ezt s wosz | gge'ey | T HSIMONI "Y0SS340ud
zZv'e09 $ zeme “$lzus  § oo $/0002L  § 000 e T ~ S3IDNIIDS 7 SAMV - ALOIS 1d3a
resrs  § | S0sii s | sovo0 S 8 s| 00008 § o000 | ssioe | - SNISVHOHNd 30 HOLYNIGHOOD)|
PZZ60'L wi wner m Tizees $ rLtZe $ vz § (%002 I L0ZE ) o SAILIAILIY LS/STVHNINVYLINI 30 HOLYNIGHO0D
R . + 1 P 1 T cio'or " - _ WYH90Hd ONNOE GHYMJIN 40 ¥OL1J3x1d
£'GZoL $|ore0s't  § | Zeeeel $ oS s tm et § *ﬁolon i “ asvor e 1S3 2 HSINYJS "HOSS340ud
£P'505'L $oezeet a+hn|8|~. ! § 1ESL01 $/o0002's § 00000  $; ZLOEY 3317 IN3ANLS 40 ¥OLO3HIa
IWiIS0T $ | sroist .u 6PEDL’L D $eseort & %0sZ | €885 | B INVId TYDISAH 40 ¥OLD3HIQ|
_ . T 1 TR B HSITONT *HOS$3308d
vt § | 8eer0 $ | ot9s6 $ 000z §|oooet § _+8o|- B “ FAX A4S ﬁ 3 NOLLNI1TH/ LINNWWCD ONINGYI1 40 H0LD3HI]
oA $ [ co6sil ! BELT $lo0002’t  $0000L  $) 1BO'GE )  OHM/J 0 H AOBMOD ALND V31 40 HOLO3MIQ
£2°609' T8 eTvert § vEsLEl $[sreri’t  § sverkl S %052 1 B6'6F | FO/AW3AVOVY D3MO0D JISVE 40 JOdAIA LSSV,
ZzedL $ | ve'o0s't $  ivoect $ | eresit $ 00002t $ ] c00m $ _q 6vE'gp " S304NOS3H NYIWNH 30 HOLD3HIa)
zo'6a5 ' § | zzatrt $ 289t $ | CoRiLl $ ZOTIL $ %0ST [ A 10 HOFL/NDS3a DINIOS/AHLVIHL "HOSSIJ0ud
[ozioe ¢ szess $ 1sss $ | evezr $ evezy  § WSz YT Md310 ¥ILIN3D JLHON 13a
90962t $|ose0zt $ 601} § | Lr'es $ use  § %Sz I 180Z€ | ADOTONHOTL 301440 HOSSI40ud
1025 JEI §veoer s zzeso’t  § zzesot  § %0sT |y T HOVOD 4709/ 3'd "HOSSII0Yd
vZrED'L $ 15050 $ LoorL $ ey 8 HEOLL § %082 | 2899y | ~ HOYOD T1vE3SvE Qv3H/ 3'd "YOSSTA0Nd
0z'e9L $ | eas0L $ v KiEx] $ sievs  $ wWosT | Q08'lz MHI10 3HOLSHOO08
999922 $| 10612 $ 8s'8z0T $ | 2v0oee') § ivo6ol  § %0§T I 61929 | S3ION3IDS ANV SLHY JO Nv3d
razEsl AT $ | sevrs $ egvKE  § %082 " 96L'LE “ ¥0.23410 03QOY SINJ INOYHOVOD 0IA0Y
95'Ees’t $ [ orsest $ 59l S|TieEl  § ziweel 8 %08 | GhZSs | AWONOYLSW/AYLSIWIHO HOSS3404d
VIS $ | co90r's $ evese) BEED $S0¥ILT  § %00S 1 \8ZEer | HOSIAYIANS ONILNNOIOV
L0502 $ | sez08's $  £o0as) ..a“fm._.se.., $ BLuorlE  § %05 I 8B’ | LNIWIDOVYNYW LNIWTT1OUNS 30 Nv3a
£ES58 $ | voreL $ viess $ | s6019 $ s60L9 $ %052 H 8EVFZ “ - o — INVINNODOV SINVYD
0L $| 1160zt $ siont $ | croee $ €106 § %052 1 S0TE - HOVOD 91458 SNIWOM OY3H/T'd "HOSSTS0Hd
99928 $eo. ¢ aseoL $ | evoes § evoes  § %05 A _ ¥3D1440 ALYND3S
[ I 1 i _ . T ey 1 HOVOD 81558 SINIW "LSSV/ 3'd "d0SS340ud
verLL $ | so6iL $ zLeeo $orEss 8 ovess  § %0sT n vZL'zz. “ S3DIAY3S NOILLYINOHID - INVLSISSY AvNEi
T _ [ _ HEEA T Y310 ¥ILNID ILHON 13d
nx: T $ | 62598 $ /658§ %osT 1 zegzz | _ IONVNIALNIVA TVEENIS - i IONYNILNIVIN
1 T - _ T ey T — JONVNILNIYW TvH3NIO - 1| SONYNILINIVIY
I T = | sevsy | “HOILDTGNHILSMANVINLND TS I0N 4O JONdAIIG
I | | . | 0S'8L _SANS WOD/G3 LND - HYHLSIDAY/LSINCILI3D TN
i 1 e P u . 165kt &  3WILAVG/LHOIN -1 NVIQOLSND
19°€26 $ | ozzce $ el $ | Lreso $[ziel 8 wooe 1 we'ee “ _ 1SIIV1334dS T0HLNOD AHOLNIANI,
a¥'160°L s | [ oo’ $ cgces $ | coeLs s | s8°5€8 $ | %00 1 mm_.|wm o ~ 1sNvioads mm_._._._ms_.nwol IVNOSHIA|
Er $ muz $ ogoerl $[orees $ | seews § (%05 ) OSE'6E N SNOILYDINNWWOOT 131 "HOSS3404d
5 F') BETCA $ 655821 $ | 99620°L ¢ ovez0’s %05 I gL'ty | ~ SIDIAMIS LY0JdNS LINIANLS 40 HO1D3Ia
PRINQUILOD
. 5 %Sz abrusdieg §00Z
bl L ELhh ONIHILYW OTHN »..“:_.u.._.."..u dusweund ooz Aseres L L of
T = vE ; sinoy BWRINA0 O Sdwiod |E3edE ‘speopeac epnjou; jou 80 20:.
R ) ~ suone|noje) jusweuney [ejuswe|ddng pejewnsa $002-¥00Z
d¥S 10§ suoneInoEd

Buyen DM %




9o z abey
L5018 [ ET I § 1rose ol_.QIolm. H o HOLIGI/AHIL M ONILLIHEVIN/SNOILY T3S JiT18Nd
- R g = | €£21'82 ——— ~Da8$- 1SNV103dS SSANISNE
‘Zseovt & ve@och  § 9v@0zh  § 09900') I3 2 O HSITONI "HOSS3308d
Zssl | § zewL §iwers 8 ovees T ez T o _ HIIHSYD
; — =t 1 T [ _ A T H¥30713M OV - SONYNILNIVW TVHINTD
SE06FL  § L VEEL $locuzy  s|euwe0’ S Siv0h S %S ) 06§52y | - _SDILVNDV/3DNIIDS "HOSSII0ud
z9266  § sses $ | es9ie § | e $ ewosel  § /%005 o8z SWLSAS O3NI H1dWO 40 H1d - "ALDIS "NINGY
[erzee  sfeswes s[eveis 5| [ oorooe $jlojmoe  _Sjloose ndm 24T} t.q o FWULAYA/IHDIN - | NVIJOLSNO
“oveoL $ elwsg EESD §[1ro0s $] 1905 ¢ %057 L 89z0z 310 NOLINILIW/LNIWSSISSY 39V
(86'7.8'L % srT) $ | vE'ere’l $ | sevzLL $ 86vZii  § %0ST | 666'%F | NOLLYDNA3 TVIISAHd "HOSSI404d
LL'g6L $ 9L $ | e0zeo $ | ot'seg $ oeHos $ |Ho5Z b ovesze 1 JONYNILNIVIA TYHINIO - Il IONYNILNIVIA
| [ B e SR R Iy S SR T T ~Y30V3T M3D MIAOLSAD - Il NVIGOLSND
..... P~ — 1] i o | {61992 SWILSAS TWIINYHOIW - JIONVNILNIVW TVHSNID
0'Ers’t $ Zvogs HEED 3 +ma 3L L $ 06EE’t  $%0sT | 91666 | INIWDOTIAIQ IOHOSMHOMNOILYINAT ONINNILNOD 40 Nv3Q
| 5672L $ e § 9618 § | ovois $ orols $ %05z I osgoz | aIv TYIONYNID - “ALD3S “1d3d
89992 ${somz 8 _.olo.m_wm e S OOROL_ SIOGROL SIROOE __. _96£'SL T_ B — JONVNIJ HOd LN3QISTHd J0iA
aL'at9 § oLceg § e BELS $lezesr  $ %057 1 iseek ) = = W43 1D FHOLSHO0E
| 8z1z0 $ cEers +8mz HEL $00008s  § 00'0st $) 6/162 | ~ 3ONVNIJ ¥0d dA OL 'ALD3S 03X3
i Y § | vrove $[wew s wose T uere | - HSMONI YOSSIA0Nd
N 3 orisgt $[vT1501 S WTIS0L  § %0SE Hlom.@ u_ﬂ . ADOTONHOZL JALLOWOLNY HOSSIJ0Ud
ez c0z BEC §[iez8 8 ook slovorz  § 0002 §)  v60'0Z | ____ SNOILVOINNWWOD 353T103 - 'ALO3S 'Ld3Q
ECEIE 75 Teviier & | ewzeit  § | is8zeh  § %00P | pLLSE 1 ONILNNOJIY "HOSSIA0d
Lo $ zgozL §$ | ic500 $ [ so2ee s | sozes $ %05t P oeri'zz 1T NVO - LSITYIO3dS AIV TVIONYNI
errLZ' EG 8 zrze0’t $ | ooozt s | oozt s oot ».“ FIP'9E “ ____JISNW "H0SS3404d
e = I | | | | 96¥0E ______ ADOTOLINSOD MOSSIH0Nd
f0eZT  § eS0T $ | EOTIE) $ | zogeg’) $ _ 20965't  § MWO0SZ 1 L0g'€9 ) ONM3ISNNOD 40 Nv3ad
dove g zLosl S[esoze  slcsoo9  §/og008 8 05T i-. zz0'vZ “ = = 7134 - 1SITVIS3JS AV TYISNYNIL
seesss § mw.qlzlp L siesizk  $ 68wl Im..rmm.oownl-mloooom S 00DI AP gl A e T s e T e ADOT018 "HOSSII0Nd
Zerer B $| @z BEXD BT § %0072 | 60rKer HOYY3S INI VL 40 ¥OL03¥Ia
[szeozt ¢ egml § | eegeo’) BELC $orvos  § %05 I 61’98 1 {SHAY] ADOTONHDIL JAILOWOLNY "HOSSIFONd
- . . = 1 T sever 1 I ADOT0ID0S "HOSS$IJ0Nd
EEED i J_fmvu—_.& § esum@  §|Lg6EL s 19°68L $ |%0S2 | ¥8seT ) NYIDINHO31 JONIHI4TY
e et Sle o SIOLHE o s sl S|evactt § W00y ) €28 ) _ S3ON3IOS ¥ S1¥V 4O NV3A - "ALO3S ‘NINAY
LG 83258010 SIPOZIpLOT S [essr s|oooozt  sioooor s ezeee v HOLVYNIGHOOD JINIAYIY ONNOY QUVMN
0 $ | viz0 § vievs e $ | seeL $ (%052 “ gev'le " HOLVYNIGHOO0D T00HIS HOHVYAS INTTVL
. L . INILAYT/LHOIN - | NYIGOLSND
_ = “| 3 = | 8SE'EZ | sitiie ATy Y30I440 ALEND3S
89°196' $logizet ¢ wiesr  § | ou.rum _sjomiovi  s(wesz I ep'es N e 321180 TWNIWIED 40 "O103MIa
S9'8ls L I.M__...mw.wmml-. § crese’t a, 19221} $ | ELESEL 8 [%00€ YT “  ISATYNY YIWWVEOONd
BN $ | ersory § ool e $|sLoes  §|%05C HT : _¥31SYWE3IM
EEN T $ VeIV $ [ orzT s |or 2Ty 8 %S I 8OLBF §  AHOLSIH/INIWNHIAOD “HOS$340Hd
6EEZ8 aJ_,mn.m.m... T $lextes -ﬂ | e e T gy 1 301LSNM TYNIWIYD - .K@W 1d3d
ggvev s izeet 8 weezdt s oswot § ¢.|E| vao'h mu.sw ~ Vessoy 1 a SO/NDISIA DIHIVHD WIOHIWWOD ‘HOSSIIONd
i J_f | b/ 1 0811z B SNOILYDIENd "LAOD - ANVISISSY AdvHEIT
= e e — (AL  HOYOO 1193SVE S.NIW LSSV/ 3 d "d0SSIA0ud
sress  § | stee $ veess s [ s|ivnil 8 %0se I ses'ee | "HO3L % SSANISNE 4O Nv3A - "ALD3S ‘NINAY
vE00L $ eos0z $ zoise $ [overs $|aiee 8 %ooe Vovele ) "008d 'V 3 'ONTVLYD - INVISISSY AYvaEI
| | _ I R 7 | = INILAVO/LHOIN - | NWIO1SND
CTETH $1co598’t  $ 05651 §|STueTt  § | STLeh  § %0SE 1 08Z'l5 |1 LNIWSSISSY ANV ONINYYIT 40 ¥O1D34ig
. %5T polaLINe | eBewsnsey 500z
%os'e bk e onmorvworsn | SUCUE | auswewnd  hos bs-mL

T T - - - B T “SINaYy SWIHBAD 10 3HEI03 [BI803 'SPEOLIBAC BPN|AAL) JOU $80Q (ION

i J0) SUCHENHED

Buoie OrWN %



90 ¢ efieg

vl S vre00Z [Se€s $70058  §© 86119 H _SOILATHLY JO 301034id
I | B = s iais [— 1L 6W'EF SHIVAdY TYNY3LXI/TWNYILNI LNGSHd OL LSSV
6r'Ze8 $ | oreig ) .ai THO6L BEI |n, SE0E  § W0ST I vig'se | - & e T1CHAYd 4O HOLYNIOHOOD
woer.  $[e5se0 g sozre  § voses 8 poSes € %0ST 1 oeovie T - _______¥3HSVO
or:918:L S stdoos L T S poutetil $1 00008} 9100031 $p ¥Sbov g — _HSITONT "H0SS340%d
LL8L0" $|sez00t  § zsses  § Ziid Sz S weST p 1680 | _____ SADJIAY3S IN3ANLS HOd dA OL "ALD3S 03x3
L0 .u._ ELSYe $ evzis 8 20ZzL  § | SOVSYL  § %008 1 g0’sz | _ 1817%193dS S1143N3g
[ RS A s .“ R S y oo I __ONLLINYO3Y LNIANLS - 'AL33S "Ld3q,
ET $| 8814 $ ogose |»* 19'085 $/i905s § |®052 12022 L o AHVHEN T13NNYd - >.._.om_w ‘1d3Q|
| zosie’l s[vzzi $[om 8 +$ SLE $  seoie $|%00h | 68SUE | "LONW-QIN ONY "O.LMHN ‘SS3NISNE "HOSSIJ0ud|
EEAL S $  szewl $ [se'oen $looscz  $ (%0002 | 6/8%GE | H1ND JONVLSISSY ONINYYIT 4O HOLYNIONO0D
P e Lo, =¥ . 7T T A Il H3JIIHSANNOUD
69°TeE’L HELZAD § 2ot § | veoee S .ul YE'SEe $ ..*.8; g VESEE | "0 889 S.N3W AVIH/ALYON 130 40 ¥OLOTHIA
£E9EL  § | rbLEee $ rLieD $esozy  § 920zF  § %00T I 8€0'lZ | ~S30IAY3S ALINNWWOO/OT INOD -'ALD3S "1d30
EE = . I PR, I oe0zz |1 HOSIAYILNS YALNID ININNDOA
9zl §$ esiot $ ELolot  § tsLm $[ecirs & %0sT “ £69'cE " - NOLLYONA3 JISYE L1NAY 40 HO103Hia
s swwe ¢ elew $ evee S| oreer'i  § %009 | 166%T | SHAV/ ADTNHOAL SAILOWOLNY -"ALD3S "1d3d
G R P ! e i ' 1 eveve |1 S3IANLS INISNVHL 40 NV3Q - 'ALO3S NINOY
it S overs |_Twmmm.l 8 seoe $ | seoes § %052 ._-T ¥LZ'62 H, - HOSIAYIdNS 318VAITOTY SINNOJOY
...... N | T T “ L V8Ll o = 1 43d3IHSANMOYD
SL°690't $ €966 BCES $ sTI9L _ |00y § %00 L 0sv'oe B _®3INDISIQ JOIAHS3a
A AL Y $ | evzeo’l $ ooove  § | ooove $ | 000 S1 9LPPE | o $IDIAYIS FHOLSHOOE 40 HOLOTMIA
| L2060 B T . | so'ger $ | socer § %oz T zei'sy T o INILAYA/LHOIN - _.W_K_.n_o._.m:o
| 12691 $ szest 8| weesvs s ozoiz) $ 0201 § (%052 ﬂl 80¥'8F H - HINIVHL DILTTHLY T d "HOSSIIOHd
A $ STEn’L S|ezeos 8 erzos  § eis $ |wosz I 'ONISHNN "HOSSIJ0Yd
INTIN $ LE0%0't $ | L5696 T $ @808 § (%052 I 6LEee | T1A3alSan1s SNYvYL NI O LIMWOT "HOSS340ud
- | [ 1 T T piglsr T " SNILLAYQ/LHOIN - | NVIQ01SND
— . - 1 | - t—wees FNLLAYQ/LHOIN - | NVIGOLSNO
06LET'1 $ orert't $ ] 20'00°t $ $ zeves  § %05z | 69E'6E | . . HOVOD 1TvELYSE SNM LSSV 3'd 'HOS$3409d
. R B i J_f i 1 : 1 1 88562 |  NOILVONNOH OAN B LINSWJO13A30 TYNOILNLILSNI - "ALD3S ‘NINGY
[Tel  sTweouh  sTevert  slwewysTasoiz §%eov 1 ypes F SOINONOO3 ¥ SSINISNS ‘HOSSIH0Md
bHged $| 09789 s otoes 8 8062 § 80'5Zs $ %0ST L €00 o A0 TIVA 2 HOLVHIHO INOHJI 3L
| L6'Er0T BT DY § | a6'6st's § @eeorL  § %0sZ 1 BBE'BS | — SWILSAS NOLLYWHOSNI H31NdWOD 40 ¥OLO3uIa
8 s meel $ Lot m,_f 66€10'h 8 66%l0h  § %052 I ogs'or | SOHAND D/INDISIA JIHAVED TWNOD “HOSS3408d
eazsst  § | vl § vl $ /96801 § | S6B0NL  § %057 P eceyy | 223D ONISHNN "H0S$3308d
YOZE0'L $ [ comot $ c09%6 § | tooss §[c008. 3 %0ST . hoz'ie HOLVHLISININQY SQYOD3H
e2es't $ | 0s'22r) $ e $ | 80'960°t $ 90860+  § %0SET I €26'Er 1 FO/AW3QVIV INWOHOINT MY - 4080 1SSY
B LD $ oseto $ | szees s [ 6iess w.l.x.oo.v I oggz | S = 3417 LN3ANLS - 'ALD3S 1430
11500 § €te6  § st s | e621z $eeus 8 |%0s L . | ewsz | _1SIVI23dS ¥3LNJWOD TYNOSHAd
! = | €Sker NOILYONNOS OMN - 4OL03¥Ia 3AILNS3XT|
19'228 8 leveor $ ceol ahm- 65 m,.m.m..&m - mh. 1 o¥9'EZ | MHITD LIIGOADY "OdHS - Il SONYNILNIVI]
==y " [ _ 1 T wree T HSITON3 'HOSS340ud
SEELE} $ | reeizt $ eisnt $ | 1eee $ ELSTL  § %00E H ¥esle . 0 ONISHNN “YOSS340ud
(65107 §|Sui  § el S |wewh 8 ovew  S(Ws | ss | ~ STOIAYIS AdVHEIN 0 HOLOTUIA
B $ 9@seEL  § 4@€2L $ | 6wel0y $ 68BN 8 [%0ST i g6L'0v | ONISHNN "HOSSIJI0Hd
- T | N | “ 1z6%z 1 . 1INVIOU3S ALNNIIS
= T R yevee ) _$Q1314 H1TvaH a3V - "ALD3S "Ld3q|
oLLEr'L $ | 290s0's $ €00 $ [ 9¢'s08 $/ege0e  § (% __J__¥EEeE NVIVIHOL IONVYNILNIVIN TVHINID
EE R A M $|zemot | evor mﬁ € 1 eer'Er | “ONISHNN "¥OSS3J0ud
%'z prEnHIes sbmuessey $002
wose wsze *ooe onmovworan | SIS | qusweund  frooz dimes men oL o

._. — ATl . : m - T 'sinoy swpeao 10 ediues jeraeds ‘SpEOHSA SpNOU| 10U 800 00N |

oHS JO} SUOHEMNED

Buyiews DN %



9j0 ¢ abey

Ea B 1.«|¢m3 — § svors Serers  § /%052 HI T - OvD - @3 SAHA/SOILITHLY - 'ALD3S '1d3a
0150 $ 1656 §| 68008 R §veosL s %082 § 0800€ | NLO313 NWANYF QY37 - 3ONYNILNIVIN TvHIN3D
B ~ §eTouL EE $ Lies $ 195 $ | %062 | bvee 1 _S30MN0S3Y NYWNH - "ALO3S "1d430
[evZ20%  [overe € |zeeis 8 SEORL $7oe08L  § (%08 I wzez | B ADOTOLINSOD "HOSSI0Ud
EED $| zzei §lecie0’t 8 vre0s $ trece $ %057 y Bi€9E , 0000 ONISHNN ‘HOSSTJONd
KL ST |.|m | ozzeo"t $ | 8s'0a8 $ ssose $ %05z | ETrPE | : “HINNV 1 H3THVO/OINIAYDY
ST S eceert S| S0ov0t & eces S SzOW's S %0St | Ge6've | ____ADOTOIO0S/ADOIOHOAS "HOSSIH0Nd
ST 0} $ | e 3| [izee | sross $ 8Loas $ %087 “.. mmv 0¢ “I o "NOILDNYLSNI HOd dA THL OL "ALD3S 03X
_ [ = B TS yossvey LSATYNY H3IWAVEO0Hd
L0'E08'L $ | og'eer'L $ o0RLEL $ | o0SPLL § 00SYl’l  § %05T ¢ oog'sy = _ IN3AIS3Yd IHL OL 1SSV 3 m_>._.._.w$|.._m.w_z_.2©<
LT " Brser't $ reeeet s | [ozestt $ozesr ¢ %osz I szior | ~ NOILVONG3/ONIVIY 'HOSSII0Md
BT ERL $ (069 $ 60uE9 $ | 16088 § | oo'ovs $ ooy " 9eZ'1Z “ V¥4 340 TTVH ABMOD ALND Va1 - 'ALD3S "1d30
600671 $/15e0r  § €80l s |ersee s erses s %0sT | IE0UE i ADOTOHIASd '"HOSS3J08d
B T i o (T | T | lZ69€ | B SOILYWIHLYW "HOSSIJ0ud
1 _ M| 1 eoviz ) Yo SWHOJHOIW 2 STYIYTS - "LSSY AXvNEN
I R S 1 I § sezm | - ___HOWV3S INFWL-"ALD3S 'Ld3d
. ; F— 5 3, 1y ses'se | ADOTONHOIL IALLOWOLAY HOSSII0Ud
EEELF KIS _§nT _$ 567600t a+3 800t  § %052 | 86E0F | o __LINVINNODOVY
15'269°} § szus’t _§ oSSl _$15ae §loserz  § %006 ﬂ oosgr I wz_ln_umlgl.w_Omwm_n_Omn
= = ) e | Fmmles Lo — SOILYWSHLYW ‘HOSS3J0ud
[ i [ _ . _ 1 €952 4 - 3WILAVO/LHOIN - | NYIAOLSND
8L'28% $ oeves $ | se0aL $ ELvE9 $ | ELYED $ _.x_om.m | S98'sz | HYTTD FTIVAVYd SINNODIV
E 1 - I _ | “ oe'ez T SOANS TWNSIA OIANV/SINIAI 40 HOLVYNIGH00D
s | il 1 | T o Lv'sy | IH1VIHLSNOLLYIINNWNOD “H0SSIA0Yd
£9'296 $ ssoes $ | veze $ o000zt s/ o000zt 0001 S| 9z = dW ‘NYW3SNOHIYVM LNV 1d - lIl SONYNILNIVIN
) s erore $|zroe $ oLose $ o108 $ [%05Z 1 v00'92 | ___INVLSISSY ONILINEVIWSNOILY13H Di1and
| P P TS T T eeg'st “f WILAYO/LHOIN - | NVIGOLSND)
00862 $ 0 ${oows  § 0oosr § ooy § %0z | ooezz | i ~ ¥301440 ALRIND3S
L5088 $ lozer S| ver $ seue $ weng $ %0sT I 6515 | TWELAVA/LHOIN - | NVIAOLSND)|
1 T T T | yerez 1 ) UOSIAY3INS SANNOUD
sLioL’t I § voaevi $ 255121 $ eseITt  § %0ST “ 129's¥ “ B ADOTIOHDOASH "HOS§II0Nd
I — . | I LY 22 $304N0SIY NVWNH - "ALDIS 143
zrelo’l § oL HELD § o6z $ sgeuz $ %00t I SS6'8C | HOLYNIGHO0D JOOHOS HOHY3S INTTYL
69°06L $ s2zov') aJ_fS res's § o8 $ 1062 $ %052 Iogo’ts 1 OISOMDIWADOI0ISAH ® AWOLYNY WOSSI40Ud|
CFTo § oBrorL $ L $ WL § %052 T wosy HOTNISNNOD
EroLS’) $ rozov) s $ sem0’t  § ewel0t  § %0ST L SSHer SNOLLYOINNWWOD 3931100 40 HOLOTMIA
B $ osuse $| $ hies $ Migs $ %00T | Ss8'92 | I INYLSISSY dvd1S193Y
[ezzsc  § zveu bl § aress $ 80895 § %08Z I isezz | 11 ¥3dIINSANNOYD|
| S 1 | . ' oesese | 1 43d3INSANNOND)|
06 EBL’) $ reee0L $ | uvi0L _§ rase S veore $ %0SZT L segee | = 1SIVI03dS FHVMLA0S/IHYMOUVH|
[ riZesz ¢ veeere $ [ ssL0eT $ | o6z26') $ 987226t $ WSz | 81692 | $301AY3S IN3ANLS H0d INIAISTdd IO
612611 § eoorr  $ w0t § e $eeiem 3 %057 T _eoove T IV TVIONVNIS 40 HO.1034I0 "LSSV
95°08¢’} EFEAD B $ ZL988 BEECR _— mevlmm “ = e NOILYDNAI/ONIQYIY HU0SS3404d
o696l $  sLze) $ 1eeet $ eLvor') $T oLVl § %0ST A __INIWAOTIAIA 40 "OLOTHId
I § | se0sv'h $ ege0z’t $/ 909021 § %057 | ove'sy | dIV IVIONVNI4 40 ¥OLDINIQ)|
| 25°v08 B »._ €9699  § 69PiS B $ %05T _ 886'ee 1 - H301430 ALIHNND3S|
"65e1s $ oLews $eases § wreey $ ozeey 8 %0sT veszh | —_193dIIISANNONO
| 0ETIE"L § oSBT G BEEEEE G $ %0SZT | ¥BVLE | - ONISHNN "YOSS340ud
sobes’t ¢ 6awigl $v086EL  § voSolt $ P0CIL  § %05 I 1099 | "0'a'g'S 30 ¥0103uia|
" *%S" pemNnes B . S002
wose weze %ooe SNMOLVA OFAN cwmmy | awsweuns  freoz hiews »-(_ oaL qor

- "IN0Y SWIIBAD J0 Sk 43 75DB0LI0AD PN 10U I80Q TBION

JHS Jo} SUONE[NIjED

Guymew JriN %



9406 abed

+

— | | ‘ —— + —
ST s 1 £ "% SRR .|_.MM|“HM““_. J” : Pt Sl =SSl T
O6S0S'LIZ 8 [LrE0l0Z [ coeeovesk § | oboulivk  § ) i | =i
00'026° § oo0veE ST00CE € 000BT S 00008 § | %0ST . 000eLL | o=
: 3 m— i I e— | ) E——— - =
. ” = s 1 P ey | P === . R ]
St 1 — T “ 6¥8°065'L Hl = A = EEs:
: S— &..l...|. MI — e } : — o — i —— e o %t
wuey $ | ozect § | ogoert $ ] 00738 500088 Sykesi G0 EE Gy et e _MOSIAY3dNS TVI00LSND
— e el [ | 86802 | - SNLLAVO/IHOIN - | NVIDO1SND
Wrib's $ sEeic’t § SETITL $ 62001 § 6ZOW'L  § %0ST T zivor T {009 S30IAN3S wommlz.4<_ommmE04mwz:oo
R ..m.SmnN._ $ ol § ¥5166 § | o008t $ ooost a“ 299'6E “ == s SOLLYWIHLYW ' “¥08$340ud
RHTL $ el $ ec'ceo’t ' eseaL $esezL & %002 | 6il'eg | B ___SHAV/E-1N3 "J0SSIA0Hd|
EEEE N T A $ [ LELE n 16116 § %0szT YR A P SSANISNIADOTONHDAL 3D1330 ‘VOSSIJ04d|
[ | — “ ....... o .q H8'EE " ONITISNNOD - 'ALD3S '1d3a
e = r . o = | 888'8e | — SHAV/QYOI SAS "O4NI ¥31NJNOD "HOSSIH0Nd
| 967RY'L $ | ooveg'l $ | STyl _ PSE0Z'L § ¥SE0ZL  § |%0SE 1 Zri'er ) JigEt HSION3 .mOmwmn_Omn_
5iee $[woort s 26608t $ | szoe’ $ 9TBOET  § %052 I iggzs | o 18V ‘”0SS3308d
19vee $ | veees sliome s weer $ seig’t 8 %0000 TN TR _INILAVA/LHOIN - | NYIJOLSND|
g6 8Lt $ | L9v591L $[eewst s | eend $ a5t [ €608 | ADOTONHOIL FALLOWOLAY HOSSIIONd
ze'ees’L $ | el DD s | ol $ 80T 8 %002 | ¥¥Z58 | - HOYVISIY LSNI/ONYL ONI INLS 30 HOLO3HI
oehL $ | 557069 § evieo $[ozies € ozies § (%os? T evziz | A NVO'T 11 % NOLLYINOYIO - "1SSV Advagl]
[ _ 1 I R I | 1 eoe'se | HSITON3 "HOSS340Md
801661 $[owmat m._ TN [ ozeeyil $oTZrL  § |%05C | 88ges S b >Im.v.o._02_._w.m_w QNV SSINISNS 40 Nv3a
6w 0a¥'t S et § | ezt §|er50% s ecesct  § %oo€ I LiE2Zr 1 _WYYO0Ud TVOI WV "HOLYNIGHOOIAH0SSTI08d
0oV s|ooss s ogant $ +8§ b STooeeot s [wosz “ 095'LY w - SWILSAS YHOMLIN 30 HOLYNIQHOOD
PLBZE'D $ " L6181 _$|ozue | 2908 § 998 § %057 H 106'LE H " A901013IWSO9 “HOLYNIGHOODAOSSII0Nd
. i I eevsk g I 1 ¥3dIDISANNOPO
XS $ | svzzo’t a..“ CTENE w.+mr§ § we $ %007 1 ov'ie | = “HOSIAQY JIWIAVOV
(1860ss 8| everel $soust ¢ mwer § Y § (%052 T gog'os T . _ TAALDY A T1LLAWLHON NIWAWO1d 40 HO0D)|
21002 ${wwst§ ezusys $ wnzh § Nz $ %esT sy | ) _ AHOLSIH/LNIANYIAA09 “HOSSTI0N|
081061 .uL_Jo.S.h_.— 8 0Z0teT  § 09wt § oseset  § %05 L OFEPS | ) ADOTIONHOIL SALLOWOLNY ‘HOSS40ud|
I T 1 1 oz06¢ | HILNIdHYD AV - IONYNILNIVIN TYHINTD)]
! %52 poRAes | eseusaey 002
e naze %oo® onmoyworan | U | ausweund  breoz dimes o qor
- _ - : “SIN0Y BWIRIEAD 30 500D (213843 "SPROMEAD 8PN JOU S0 SEION
oS 1o} SuDgeInSeD

Buiyate SHNN %




9J0 9 obed

2ee'LZ

vIV'EZ

56902
LO0°8)
Y1ZsT

U301440 ALMNO3S
1 INVLSISSY ¥vH1SIOY
19pe] Max) IBIPCIEN3 - Il NVIGOLSND

{oiqenee suonsodr) - INVIQOLSND

T mee
| gvi'or

906°zL

ors'at

£ov'rr

1SITYID34S 318VAIZISN SINNOJIY|

—_

NOILONYLSNI HOd LN3AISIHd 32IA

HILN3D IDVLINEH NN31S3M JO HOLOTHId

S3ONIIDS ANV SOILVWIHLYW HO< ¥3INTD 'Nvad

HOTISNNOD

£80'EE

19€'8E

29888 B

S30IAYIS TwOINHOIL 40 YOLVNIGNOOT)

SALIALLOY ANIONLSSTYENWNYELNI 40 HOLYNIQHOOD
TYNOLLIMNMLSNI - LSITYID2S NOISSINGY

~TVY3N3OD - LSMVIDAdS NOISSINGY

005°1LE

_ BOPER

gov'Er

(IA3aISANLS SNYHL NI D15WD0d HOSS330ud

‘SOLLYWIHLYW ¥ SIISAHJ ‘HOSS3J0ud

HOVOD YOWL AHLND X Ov3H/3d "H0SS30ud

i sov'EY ONISHNN "H0SS3308d
_ o) I = sov'EY JISNW "H0SS340d
e " - sov'er SHAY/OYO/SID "H0$S3I08d|
= i — BovEr | = SOILYWIHLYW/SIO "HOSS3H04d|
| ] B gorey | S10 'HOS$3:0%d
! | 80V'EF - AD0T0I8 WOSS340Nd
[ _sover HV/950 YIH PEdY (U251 ¢ J88:e3 by} 19V "HOSSII0Nd
s | [ modpmy (18aeq aubop s aiseyy - J0sSa)01y)
G B | SUORISOd JURDEA PUE SAI)H MON
e Bl + it b -
%'z PIau0d ebnuediad $00T
AT oot onmosviormn | ONE | dusweund ooz imes s er
|
p—— - - - — . "RIN0Y MURIeAD J0 3TW0D (Eaads 'SPROLISAD BPNIDU) JOU S80Q “SION|
YIS J0) SUoEINDED

Bupmen DrAN %



JUL-02-04 13:46 505 393 1543 P.02 R-375 Job-832
Jul 02 04 01:34p PETTIGREW 505 393 1543 p-2

DEBRA P. HICKS, P.E,

PETTIGREW and ASSOCIATES WILLIAM M; HICKS. W, Bi,

1110 N. GRIMES
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

(505) 393-9827

2 July, 2004

New Mexico Junior College
5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

ATTN: Dr. Steve McCleery

RE: Bid No. 928
Re-Surfacing/Striping of NMJC Circle Drive
And Entrance for Two-Way Traffic

Dear Mr. McCleery:

Attached hereto are the proposals marked Exhibit “A” and Exhibit “B” from Ramirez and
Sons addressing remedy of the deficiencies for the Re-Surfacing on the NMIC Circle.
Ramirez and Sons and their subcontractor, Constructors, Inc. propose a 1 overlay of
plant mix bituminous pavement (Exhibit “A’).

I have estimated the total construction cost of this task to approximate $70,000. Ramirez
and Sons propose that New Mexico Junior College participate in the cost of the materials

only for this work.
Outlay for 1” overlay $25,000.00
Less retainage (5703.88)
Total Outlay for upgrade of surfacing $19,296.12

Mr. Shoup of Constructors, Inc. has indicated that the actual /aying of the mix will take
one day, with miscellaneous preparatory and clean up work occurring as needed before
and after construction. This work will be performed on the day designated by New
Mexico Junior College.

Secondarily, upon my questioning with regard to the striping necessitated by the remedial
action, Ramirez and Sons has provided us with a quotation for re-striping the NMJC
Circle and Entrance. The amount of this quotation is $11,667.45. Mr. Ramirez proposes
to share this cost equally with NMJC.

It is our recommendation that New Mexico Junior College share in the expense of the 1>
overlay of plant mix bituminous pavement in an amount of $19,296.12 (excluding gross
receipts tax) per Exhibit “A™. This overlay will add structural value to the pavement
section, (strengthening the pavement) as well as extend the life cycle of the pavement.
Whereas, the original project chip seal was intended solely to extend the life cycle of the
pavement.

CIVIL ENGINEERIMG, SURVEYING, MATERIALS TESTING £ CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT



JUL-02-04 13:46 505 393 1543 P.03 R-375 Joh-832
Jul 02 04 D1:34p PETTIGREW S0S 393 1543

2 July, 2004

New Mexico Junior College
ATTN: Dr. Steve McCleery
Page 2 of 2

We believe this product will satisfy the desires of the College and the structural needs for
the roadway at a great value,

With regard to the quotation for re-striping the pavement at the completion of the remedy
(Exhibit “B™), it is our recommendation that New Mexico Junior College elect not to
participate in the cost of re-striping. Ramirez & Sons would have to re-stripe the project
regardless of the selected remedy.

Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Sincerely,
PETTIGREW & ASSOCIATES, P.A.

Debra P. Hicks, PE/LSI
President

Xc: Mr. Dan Hardin
Attachments

&

PETTIGREW & ASSOCIATES




JUL-02-04 13:45 505 393 1543 P.01 R-375 Job-832
.Jul 02 04 01:34p PETTIGREW S0S 393 1543

1110 North Grimes
Hobbs, NM 88240

Tel: 505-393-9827
Fax: 505-393-1543

To: Dr. McCleery and Mr. Dan Hardin
Company Name: NMIC

Fax Number: 392-2526

From: Debra P. Hicks, PE/LSI

Description: Recommendation for Ramirez & Sons

Number of pages (including cover): 6
Date sent: July 2, 2004
Time sent: 1:35 PM

If there are any problems receiving
this transmission please call.




JUL-0Z-04 13:46 505 393 1543 P.04 R-375 Joh-832
.Jul 02 04 01:35p PETTIGREW S05 393 1543

3212 ENTERPRISE DR
HOBBS, NM 88240

May 24, 2004
Debbie Hicks
Pettigrew and Associates
Dear Debbie:

David Shoupe and | would like to propose to the N.M.J.C. that they consider some
payment for the proposed 1" Hot Mix Bituminous Pavement overlay in tieu of a single
penetration type pavement.

The 1" overay will be a more desirable surface than the penetration but will be more
costly.

Our proposal to the College is they pay $25,000.00 to cover some of the material
costs. The school would keep the retainage, also.

We thank you for this consideration.

Yours truly;

/‘T'uh-zJ %@V 4

Alonzo Ramirez, Il
Vice President.

Exhibit “A”
Page 1 of 1

+ 4



JUL-02-04 13:46 505 393 1543 P.0S R-375 Job-832

.Jul D2 04 01:3Sp PETTIGREW S05 393 1543 00D
From: Brod 165054528800 Te Ramrirez & Sons Date- 62642004 Time: 1 2506 PN, Page 101 %
™ L 5
SAN BAR QUOTATION
COMSTRIJCTION CORP.
oo e T 32 L
9101 BROADWAY S.6. SAN BAR CONSTRLCTION CORP
ALBUOQUERTIUE, N.M. 7105 BRAD BARCER
PHONE (505) 452-3G00 ESTIMAT.NG DEPARTMENT .
FAX  (505) 452-8300 |NMOOT DBE # 99-10-13_ CDOT DBE # 5632/MBEMA |
PROJECT  .UNIGR COLLEGE To: EEET -
SUSTOMER  |RAMIREZ & SONS 'RAMIREZ & SONS !
LOCATION |HOBBS I :
COUNTY |LEA HOBBS, NM 8824C
SANBAR# | ATTN: LOLO EMRIQUEZ
SID DATE (6242004 PROMNE, (S05) 492-0480
QUOTA™ION % 6228 FAX {505) 492-0476 ;
F‘LEASE FIND BELOW OUR QUOTATION FOR CONSTRUCTION, LABOR & MATERIALS COMPLETE IN PLACE.
T QUANTITY 1 uNIT | DESCRIPTION o } PRICEUNIT | Torar |
T A6 LF REFIECTORIZED PAINTED MARTINGS 4 B e s 7 URersT T T 6067 28
367{.F | REFLECTORIZED PAINTED MARKINGS 8 $0 35| §233 45
i 1L°671 _F | REFLECTORIZED PAINTED MARKINGS 12* : 5085 $641 85!
59 iF ! REFLECTCRIZED PAINTED MARKINGS 24° s1.10 $64.90°
2JEA | REFLECTGRIZED PAINTED COMBO ARROW {THRL & RIGHT) : S160 00, $320.00
; 2| EA | REFLECTCRIZED PAINTED RIGHT ARROW I §740 90| $220.06'
: 22 EA  EFLECTORIZED PAINTED LEFT ARROW ; 716 30 £2.420. oog
3 EA  REFLECTORIZED PAINTED THRU ARROW | §+00.J0 $300.001
6/ EA | REFLECTORIZED PAINTED WOURD “UNLY* $°40.50; $843 00
4 EA f REFLECTCRIZED PAINTED WORD "STOP" §140.00, 56000
| i
| : - I
. |
! i '
. ! .
: ' | 1
|
i : :
H ] ;
] : . i
S | B . ey EECT | e 4
SUBTOTAC | siigeras
THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY 70 QUOTE YOUR COMPANY! | TAX — -
SREIGHT
s T ~ [QUOTESRAND TOTAL 1 $11.667.45.
NOTE:

.- STRIPNG INCLUDES TWO 12) MOVE-INS & TWO (2) APPLISATIONS. ANY ADDITIONAL NOVERS @ S EI00IEA +STRPING - T T
~CHIOTE EXCLIDES LAY-OU”™ SWEZPNG. 194FFIC CONTRDL RE VIOVAL OF TEWE. MARKINGS, OR REMOVAL OF CLIRING COMP 0L M CONSRETE SURFACEYS

if you have any Questicns consarung thris QUOTATION Flease call oiur Sstimating Deparment at above ohone mismhar

Exhibit “B”
Page 2 of 2



JUL-02-04 13:46 505 393 1543 P.06 R-375

Job-832
Jul 02 04 01:3Sp PETTIGREW

S05 393 1543

6-30-04
Re: Striping the circular drive at N.M.J.C.

Attention: Debra Hicks

Pettigrew And Associates
1110 N. Grimes
Hobbs, N.M. 88240

Dear Debra:
Enclosed is the striping guotation from San Bar
for striping the circular drive.

Their guote is for two applications and move-ins.

Our proposal to the Junior College is t# share
equally in this expense.

Appreciate your consideration of this proposal.

Sincerly,

Mﬂﬂjﬁ

Alconzo Ramirez III1

Exhibit “B”
Page 1 of 2



Invitation to Bid # 954

Purchase & Installation of Ventilators for
the NM]C Dormitories

BOARD DOCUMENTS

Date: July 13, 2004
Prepared by: Frank D. Coilins
Coordinator of Purchasing




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS

General Information

On June 3, 2004, legal notices were sent out to three newspapers requesting sealed bids for the
purchase and installation of ventilators for NM]C dormitories:

Hobbs Daily News Sun

Carlsbad Current Argus

Roswell Daily Record

Bid packets were sent to six potential bidders. The bid was also posted on the college website.

One bidder submitted a bid within the time frame specified by the bid package.

The Business Office and Maintenance Department have evaluated the bid received. Their
recommendation is shown on Page 3.




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS
Evaluation and Recommendations

The bidder responding to Invitation to Bid #9254 was A. G. Custom Sheet Metal Air Conditioning &t
Heating of Hobbs NM.

The Administration recommends acceptance of the bid for $30,996.99. The specifications are shown on
Page 4 and the bid price form is on Page 5.

Source of Funding: - Building Renovation or Construction - Zia Hall
Account #: 9-2729-03-017

Amount: $ 15,498.49

Building Renovation or Construction — Thunderbird Hall
Account #: 9-2729-03-016
Amount: $ 15,498.50

TOTAL: $ 30,996.99




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

SCOPE OF WORK AND PROJECT AREA REQUIREMENTS

Scope of Work:
Install new bathroom/shower ventilators to control humidity and must use the existing ventilator system.

Removal of air must occur through the roof. Work is to be done in all shower areas of the Thunderbird and
Zia Halls. We are requesting that you furnish and install fifty-four (54) bathroom ventilators. Price quote
must include complete installation, equipment, materials, electrical wiring, sealing and texturing of ceiling
openings. Areas must be painted where installation was performed. Price quote must include cost of labor

including gross receipts tax.

The contractor will note that summer session classes will be in session during all phases of the work. There
may be students or participants in sports camps and law enforcement academies occupying the dormitory
rooms during most of the summer. The contractor shall take all necessary precautions to protect students,
faculty, and employees of New Mexico Junior College.

The contractor may not use interior facilities of the college, but must provide its own temporary toilet
facilities.

Access areas must be identified and posted as danger areas. Any equipment, supplies, or materials may be
stored inside the access area. The construction site must be cleaned daily and kept free of unnecessary trash

and debris. All items must be stored neatly within the project area.

Barriers must be erected around the construction area and will be limited to contractor’s personnel and
representatives of New Mexico Junior College.

New Mexico Junior College will not be responsible for security of contractor’s equipment, materials,
supplies, or vehicles.

Successful contractor shall provide all MSDS data sheets for materials being used for this project. Contractor
shall comply with all applicable provisions of OSHA, State, and Local Regulations.

=%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Invitation to Bid #954 - Bid Price Form

The undersigned as an authorized representative of the company whose information is contained herein and on
page 6, proposes to provide all labor, supplies, equipment to install fifty four (54} bathroom/shower ventilators at
Thunderbird Hall and Zia Hall as stipulated by the specifications on page 5. You may review the project area by
contacting Charley Carroll, Director of Physical Plant or Phillip Ingram, Maintenance Foreman, (505) 392.5530,

extension #637 and (505) 392.3972, respectively.

Indicate cost of Materials and Supplies: $ 14 L074.00

Indicate cost of Labor: $ 5,040.00
Gross Receipts Tax: $_1,788.99
Indicate cost of Permits: $ 374.00

Indicate any other costs
associated with this project: $  9,720.00

(Please explain and describe in detail below):
Electrical and drywall work

Any Special Equipment required for this project? Yes
(Please explain and describe in detail below):
Indicate the cost of special equipment:

$

TOTAL COST OF THE PROJECT: $_ 30, 996.99

Name of Company: _A.G. Custom Sheet Metal,

Signature of Authorized Representative:

Date: _ £-28-04 R

Phone Number: (505) 393-1340

Please allow approximately four (4) weeks delivery after notification

to proceed.




VENDOR DATA
Invitation to Bid #954 Due date: June 16, 2004 Time: 3:00 P.M. NMJC Time
Title: Purchase and installation of Ventilators for the NM]C dormitories

The following information must be completed and returned with your bid:

RESIDENTIAL PREFERENCE
Residential Preference Number SPDO8C81 _
Is material grown, produced or wholly manufactured in New Mexico?
BUSINESS SIZE/CLASSIFICATION
_____Small Business Concern ___ Large Business Concern
_Xx__Disadvantaged Business Concern ____ Women Owned
Please note that the above information Is for reporting purposes only and will
not be used in evaluating or awarding the contract.

TELEPHONE NUMBER FOR OFFER CLARIFICATION:

Name: Albert Gonzales Telephone Number: (505) 393-1340
Title: _President _ _

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA:

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following addendum

Addendum No. _1 Dated_ 6-14-04
Addendum No. _ 2 Dated__6-21-04

The undersigned, as an authorized representative for the Company named below, acknowledges that he/she has
examined this Invitation to Bid with it's related documents, and being familiar with all the conditions surrounding
the described materials and/or services, including the availability of materials and labor, hereby offers to furnish all
labor, materials and supplies necessary to comply with the specifications in accordance with the Terms and
Conditions set forth herein and at the prices stated in the price quote.

COMPANY NAME: A.G. Custom Sheet Metal, Tnc
ADDRESS: 820 E. Bender ) : :
CITY/STATE/ZIP: Hobbs, NM 88240 _ _ B

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIW
REPRESENTATIVE: /e )?«L

PRINTED OR TYPED "

NAME: Albert Gonzales
TITLE: President : —
DATE:_ 6-28-04 _ FAX (505) 392-9955PHONE (505) 393-1340




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Date 7-13-04

The following candidate is being recommended for employment as follows:

Candidate’s name  Angila D. Shook

Position title Professor of Computer Information Systems

Q New position & Existing position Classification & Faculty Q Professional 0 Other

Is candidate related to another NMIC employee? Qyes @ no If so, to whom

Effective date of employment_August 16, 2004  Siandard contract length O 12 mos. K9 mos. Q other

Funding source, NMJC Operating Budget

Paid advertising beyond *standard Chronicle of Higher Education
(* Standerd: The: Hobbs News-Sun, Direct Mail 1o spproximatrly 51 colleges i a 5-staze region, N Dept. of Labor, NMIC Webaiz, KLMA Radio & Lebbock TX Wodkferer Developaen: Websize)

31,461 to $39,326 36,000
Posted salary range $ o $ 26 Recommended annual salary __$ P!(E?gwd%mghjﬂs%?
Account number(s) with respective % allocation(s) ___1-2011-11-517 1002
Recommended and approved by:

— %%@M LALAA
S é"u 7

Selection Committee Members: ___
Charles Adams, Professor of Computer Information Systems
Darryl Cook, Professor of Computer Information Systems
DeEtta Duff, Admin. Secty. - Dean of Business and Technology
Robert Guthrie, Professor of Accounting
Uscar Vigil, Coordinator of Network Systems
Comments: Garry Wilson, Professor of Computer Information Systems/CAD/AVHS

Ms. Shook meets and/or exceeds the minimum qualifications for this position.




ABBREVIATED RESUME

Position

Professor of Computer Information Systems
Personal Data

Name: Angila D. Shook

Education

B.B.A,, Tarleton State University, Stephenville, TX, 1994

Professional Experience

New Mexico Junior College, Hobbs, NM 8/01 to Present
Programmer Analyst
Part-time Business and Technology Instructor

Plains Cotton Cooperative, Lubbock, TX 6/98 to 8/01
Applications Programmer/Analyst

Ballard Milk Company, Stephenville, TX 9/97 to 5/98
Administrative Assistant

Law Office of Grady Swindle, Stephenville, TX 1996 to 9/97
Part-time Legal Assistant



Hew Meuico Junior Golleys

Eareer Opporiunities

Position Announcement - April 2004

Position Title: Professor of Computer Information Systems

PositienDeseription: The position reports to the Dean of Business & Technology. Duties and responsibilities
include, but are not limited to, the following: (1) teach courses in Computer Information Systems; (2) may be
assigned to teach courses in the Area Vocational High School Program or at the college level; and (3) serve on
college committees as requested by the administrative team.

Qualifications: Bachelor’s degree in Computer Science/Computer Information Systems or related field required.
Master’s degree preferred. All degrees must be from aregionally accredited institution. Some knowledge of
Object oriented programming, networking, PC repair and upgrade required. Web designing and programming
preferred. Knowledge of various office and business software packages including word processing spreadshesets,
and database management. Two years of teaching and/or occupational experience preferred.

Salary/Benefits: Salary is based on the NMJC faculty salary schedule and is commensurate with education,
teaching experience and occupational-related experience for a nine-month position. Standard NMJC benefits
apply. Note: NMJC does not participate in social security deductions.

Application Deadline: May 17, 2004 at 5:00 p.m. MDT. Position starts August 16, 2004. To ensure
consideration, all application materials must be received by the deadline. Please do not send any application
materials via e-mail.

ToRpplY: Submit NMIC application form, letter of application, resume, unofficial transcripts (official transcripts
required prior to employment), and three or more letters of reference to:

Lisa Brown
Director of Human Resources
New Mexico Junior Gollege
9317 Lovingten Highway
Hobbs, NM 88240

New Mexico Junior College is an Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action Employer and does not discriminate against any applicant for
employment because of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, or veteran status. Qualified applicants are encouraged to apply.

"Equal Opportunity Education and Employment”
5317 Lovington Highway, Hobbs, NM, 88240 » Phone: (505) 392-5229 » Fax: (505) 392-3589 * Toll Free: 1-80-657-6260 + E-mail: lbrown@nmijc.cc.nm.us



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Personnel Recommendation for Board Consideration

The following candidate is being recommended for employment as follows: Date 7-14-04

Candidate’s name, Jack H. McCaw

Position title Professor of Biology
Q New position &3 Existing position Classification & Faculty Q Professional O Other

Is candidate related to another NMJC employee? Q yes B no If so, to whom

Effective date of employment_August 16, 2004  Seandard contract length Q 12 mos. ¥ 9 mos. O other

Funding sowrce_ NMJC Operating Budget

Paid advertising beyond *standard Chronicle of Higher Education
{* Standerd: The Hobls News-Sox, Dircct Mail o spproxinaiely 51 Wh.mmmmdmmwmmammmwuug

Posted salary range $34,727 to $43,408 Recommended annual salary _$39,067 Prorated salary O yes & no

1007

Account number(s) with respective % allocation(s) 1-2011-11-507
§wzwiu&ib - \ 7 .

\ e 35
Vice President ident 0

Selection Committee Members: __
Katherine Goad, Professor of Blology
Kelly Holladay, Professor of Science/Aquatics
Brenda Pierce, Professor of Anatomy & Physiology/Microbiology
Comments: Mr. McCaw meets and/or exceeds the minimum qualifications for this position.

v, 6-28.01



ABBREVIATED RESUME

Position

Professor of Biology

Personal Data

Name: Jack H. McCaw

Education

B.S., New Mexico State University, Las Cruces, NM, 1988
M.S., New Mexico State University, Las Cruces, NM, 1995

Professional Experience

Lovington Municipal Schools, Lovington, NM 8/97 to Present
Science Teacher

U.S.D.A. Forest Service, Ruidoso, NM 6/02 to 8/03
Temporary Biological Science Technician

New Mexico Junior College, Hobbs, NM

Part-time Temporary Biology Instructor 5/04 to 6/04
Laboratory Instructor 1/02 to 5/02
Pathology Consultants of New Mexico, Roswell, NM 7/96 to 5/97

Pathologists’ Assistant

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Cooperative Research Unit, NMSU, Las Cruces, NM

Part-time Graduate Research Assistant 1/93 to 5/95
Wildlife Research Technician 1/92 to 5/94
New Mexico State Engineer’s Office, Roswell, NM 5/89 to 4/90
Water Resource Technician

USDI Bureau of Land Management, Glenwood Springs, CO 5/88 to 9/88
Temporary Range Technician

Diamond A Cattle Co., Roswell, NM 5/86 to 5/87

Assistant Wildlife Manager

Licenses/Awards

NM Secondary Teachers License — Level III-A
S.E. New Mexico Science Teacher’s Awards, 2000-2003



New Mexleo Junior Eollege
Career Opportunities

Position Announcement - May 2004 Irevised 6-30-01)
Position TItle: Professor of Biology

Position Description: The Professor of Biology reports to the Dean of Arts and Sciences. Duties and
responsibilities shall be, but are not limited to, the following: (1) teach Biology and/or related courses
per fall and per spring semesters (day and/or evening/s), as enrollment requires. (2) serve on college
committees as assigned; (3) serve as an advisor to assigned students; (4) post and maintain approved
office hours per week; (5) attend orientation meetings and other in-service meetings/workshops, as
scheduled; (6) maintain accurate student records; (7) involve oneself in the general recruitment of students
for the institution; (8) assume other professional responsibilities associated with the position of Professor
of Biology; and (9) nothing contained herein shall limit the President in assigning the employee to any of
the various college activities for which he/she would be qualified, in order to meet the needs of New
Mexico Junior College.

Qualifications: A Master's degree in Biology or a related field, from a regionally accredited institution
required. Successful community college teaching experience is desired. Must be committed to excellence
in instruction and willing to work with other, full-time divisional instructors and staff. NOTE: Computer
proficiency is required.

Salary/Benefits: Salary is based on the NMJC faculty salary schedule and is commensurate with education
and experience for a nine month position. The successful candidate may have the option of teaching
during the Summer I and II terms for additional compensation. Standard NMJC benefits apply,. NOTE:
NMIJC does not participate in social security deductions.

Appilication Deadline: Open until filled. Interviews will be conducted by a selection committee and will commence
upon receipt of completed applications by qualified applicants. To ensure consideration, all application materials
must be received by the deadline. Please do not send any application materials via e-mail.

ToApply: Submit NMJC application form, letter of application, resume, unofficial transcripts (official
transcripts required prior to employment), and three or more letters of reference to:

Lisa Brewn
Directer of Human Resenrces
Now Moxice Junier Celiege
9317 Levingten Nighway
Hebhs, NM 86240

New Mexico Junior College is an Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action Employer and does not discriminate against any applicant for
employment because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, age, disability, or veteran status. Qualified applicants
are encouraged to apply.
"Eque] Oppartunity Education and Employment”
5317 Lovington Highway, Hobbs, NM, 88240 - Phone: (505) 392-5229 » Fax: {(505) 392-3589 » Toll Free: 1-800-657-6260 * E-mail: Ibrovn@nmjc.cc.nm.us




feuieo Junior Bollegs

‘Baresr Opportunities

Position Title: Professor of Biology

Position Descriptlon: The Professor of Biology reports to the Dean of Arts and Sciences. Duties and
responsibilities shall be, but are not limited to, the following: (1) teach Biology and/or related courses
per fall and per spring semesters (day and/or evening/s), as enrollment requires. (2) serve on college
committees as assigned, (3) serve as an advisor to assigned students; (4) post and maintain approved
office hours per week; (5) attend orientation meetings and other in-service meetings/workshops, as
scheduled; (6) maintain accurate student records; (7) involve oneself in the general recruitment of students
for the institution; (8) assume other professional responsibilities associated with the position of Professor
of Biology; and (9) nothing contained herein shall limit the President in assigning the employee to any of
the various college activities for which he/she would be qualified, in order to meet the needs of New
Mexico Junior College.

Qualifications: A Master's degree in Biology or a related field, from a regionally accredited institution
required. Successful community college teaching experience is desired. Must be committed to excellence
in instruction and willing to work with other, full-time divisional instructors and staff, NOTE: Computer

proficiency is required.

Salary/Benefits: Salary is based on the NMJC faculty salary schedule and is commensurate with education
and experience for a nine month position. The successful candidate may have the option of teaching
during the Summer I and I terms for additional compensation. Standard NMJC benefits apply. NOTE:
NMIC does not participate in social security deductions.

Application Beadilne: June 14, 2004 5:00 p.m. MDT. Interviews will be conducted by a selection committee
and will commence upon receipt of completed applications by qualified applicants. To ensure consideration, all
application materials must be received by the deadline. Please do not send any application materials via e-mail.

ToApply: Submit NMJC application form, letter of application, resume, unofficial transcripts (official
transcripts required prior to employment), and three or more letters of reference to:

Lisa Brewn
Directer of Human Ressurces
Now Mexice Junler Gellego
o317 Levingten Highway
Hebbs, NM 88240

New Mexico Junior College is an Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action Employer and does not discriminate against any applicant for
employment because of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, or veteran status. Qualified applicants are encouraged to apply.

"Equat Opportunity Education and Employment”
5317 Lovington Highway, Hobbs, NM, 88240 « Phone: (505) 392-5229 » Fax: (505) 392-3589 « Toll Free: 1-800-657-6260 + E-mail: Ibrown@nmijc.cc.nm.us



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Pers,q_x_;nel Recommendation for Board Consideration

The following candidate is being recommended for employment as follows: Date___July 12, 2004

Candidate’s name. Richard Kyle Cranford

Position tile_ Professor of Physical Education/Head Women's Cross Country/Indoor and Outdoor
~ Track Coach

Q New position & Existing position Classification & Faculty O Professional O Other

Is candidate related to another NMJC employee? Qyes @ no If so, 1o whom

Effective date of employment_August 16, 2004  Srandard contract length O 12 mos. & 9 mos. O other

Funding source, NMJC Operating Budget

Paid advertising beyond *standard_NCAA Job Website, NJCAA Job Website
pmmmmmm-msxmhssﬂuﬁnmwgmmmmmtmrxww‘ﬁ)

Posted salary range $34,727-$43,408 Recommended annual salary _$35, 500 Prorated
). e s, B no

Account number(s) with respective % allocation(s) 1-2011-11-420
— A
Supervisor /4 /Mp Mﬂ -
—r H_u;ggé"w “'@Wf

Selection Committee Members:

John Baldwln, Professor of F.E./Assistant Men's Basketball Coach

Nelda Helms, Protessor of P.E.

Richard Llioyd, Professor of P.E./Athletic Tralner

Jetf McCool, Director of Del Norte/Head Men's Basketball Coach

Richard Morris, Director of Athletics

Comments; arbara Summers, Dept. Secty. — Athletics/P.E. - Caster Activity Cn

Mr. Cranford meets and/or exceeds the minimum qualifications for this position.




ABBREVIATED RESUME

Position

Professor of Physical Education/Head Women’s Cross Country/Indoor and Outdoor Track Coach

Personal Data

Name: Richard Kyle Cranford

Education

B.A., Wayland Baptist University, Plainview, TX, 1990
M.Ed., Texas Tech University, Lubbock, TX, 1995

Professional Experience

Socorro ISD, El Paso, TX 9/03 to 6/04
Junior High History Teacher

Cranford Home Improvement, Paducah, TX 9/99 to 8/03
Self-employed Carpenter

University of Oklahoma, Norman, OK 8/97 to 6/99

Head Men’s and Women’s Cross Country/Assistant Track and Field Coach/Recruiting Coordinator

Columbia University, New York City, NY 8/95 to 5/97
Assistant Men’s and Women’s Cross-Country /Track and Field Coach

Texas Tech University, Lubbock, TX 8/93 to 5/95
Assistant Men’s Cross-Country/Track and Field Coach

Muleshoe ISD, Muleshoe, TX 8/90 to 5/93

High School and Junior High Cross-Country/Distance Coach; Junior High Assistant Football and
Basketball Coach



Position Announcement - May 2004

Position Title: Professor of Physical Education/Head Women’s Cross Country/Indoor and Qutdoor Track Coach

Pasition Descrintion: The position is responsible to the Vice President for Student Services, Dean, Center
for Mathematics and Sciences and the Director of Athletics. Duties and responsibilities include, but are
not limited to the following: (1)} teach classes (day and/or evening) in Physical Education; (2) serve on
college committees as assigned; (3) serve as a sponsor for student groups as assigned; (4) post and
maintain supervisor approved office hours per week; (5) assume other professional responsibilities
associated with the position of professor; and (6) Head Women’s Cross Country/Distance Track Coach;
(7) nothing contained herein shall limit the president in assigning the employee to any of the various
college activities for which he/she would be qualified in order to meet the needs of New Mexico Junior
College.

Qualifications: Master’s degree in Physical Education preferred. Bachelor’s degree required. All degrees
must be from a regionally accredited institution. Successful community college teaching experience
preferred. Must be committed to excellence in instruction and willing to work with other full-time
instructors in coordinating the offerings and providing substitute instruction when needed.

Salary/Benefits: Salary is based on the NMJC faculty salary schedule and is commensurate with education
and experience for a nine month position. Standard employee benefits apply. The successful applicant
may have the option of teaching during the summer terms for income above his/her base salary. Note:
NMIC does not participate in social security deductions.

Application Deadline: Open until filled. Interviews begin June 10, 2004. Position starts August 16, 2004.
To ensure consideration, all application materials must be received by the deadline. Please do not send
any application materials via e-mail.

To Apply: Submit NMJC application form, letter of application, resume, unofficial transcripts (official
transcripts required prior to employment), and three or more letters of reference to:

Lisa Brown
Director of Human Resources
New Mexice Junior College
9317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, NM 88240

New Mexico Junior College is an Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action Employer and does not discriminate against any applicant for
employment because of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, or veteran status. Qualified applicants are encouraged to apply.

“Equal Opportunity Education and Employment™
5317 Lovington Highway, Hobbs, NM, 88240 + Phone: (505) 392-5229 » Fax: (505) 392-3589 « Toll Free: 1-800-657-6260 » E-mail: lbrown@nmjc.cc.nm.us



